|:\._.‘ l
g, ™ i:mr"'.-

\ _

I\. ‘ N G l

A

. i

N &

L"'-a__ ____.-"/

Thursday,
February 10, 2022
7:00 P.M.

< ELA TOWN HALL
1155 E. ROUTE 22

LAKE ZURICH, IL
6004/




Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

/l/ [ | 101
a l‘il BE ;
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 10, 2022
7:00pm - BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager may not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on February 10, 2022. In accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of January 6, 2022

Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of January 26 and February 2, 2022

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (1/26) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (1/25) — Health & Wellness () — Park Committee (1/25) —
Highway — (12/10, 1/28) - Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 1/1/2022 to 2/7/2022

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager

(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

1 IRRRE b L e

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. MS4 Presentation by Gewalt Hamilton

11. 2022 Pavement Assessment & 10 Year Improvement Program Report — consideration and possible
action to approve 2022 Pavement Assessment & 10 Year Improvement Program Report for all of Ela
Township unincorporated roads

12. Closed Executive Session

13. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

14. Adjourn

Ela Township February 7, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Elag

b

Clerk ‘s Office
Lucy A. Prouty
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOW NSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 6, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING

unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concems affecting the Township, Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager may not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
5:00 p.m. on January 6, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made
available to the public, as provided by law.

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the January 6, 2022, Ela Township Board Meeting to order
at 7:01 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, and Trustee Sikes. Present via
Zoom were Trustees Ufodike and Wilhoit, Director Marx, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and
Director Dillon. Trustee Bowman and Township Manager Stefaniuk were absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: No public comments.

Approval of Board meeting minutes of December 9, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the meeting minutes of

December 9, 2021, with any additions or corrections. There were no corrections or additions. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center
Committee (12/15) - Communication Committee () —Health & Wellness () — Park Committee (11/16)

— Highway — (12/10) - Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the Committee meeting
minutes, (Community Center 12/15/2021, Parks 11/16/2021) Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowmen
was absent.

Approval of Board Audit from 12/6/2021 to 12/31/2021

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND---rn-ernmeemmmsmmmemmennaens $ 24,139.25
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $ 68.70
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-- $ 186,939.00
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND-----srnsessmsnsersmeens $  3.590.85
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND----sss-sssnssnmssnnss $  814.00

TOTAL CEMETERY FUND - memmmmmmeeeeem—— $ 425.00



TOTAL PAYROLL: $ 133, 669.96
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $ 349,646.76

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (12/06/2021 to 12/31/2021) of $ 349,646.76 as presented. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee
Bowmen was absent.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway — Bus)
Supervisor Report: 86 Seniors attended the Jingle Ball at the Community Center on December 10",
On December 14", the Communication Committee spent the evening driving around the Township to
judge homes for the 2021 Ela Township Holiday Home Decorating contest. The winners were the
Junia Family, Miller Family, Brodeur Family, and the Deignan Family.

Clerk Report: Please sign your committee meeting minutes. Thank the hard working Board members,
Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit who attended and worked their fingers to
a bone at the Jingle Ball.

Township Manager Report: Township Manager Stefaniuk was absent, his report will be attached to
the minutes.

Trustee Bowman: Absent.

Trustee Sikes: The Blood Drive held at Ela Township on December 16th, 2021 was sponsored by Ela
Township and 51% district State Representative Chris Bos. The drive was very successful as you gave
a pint and got two pints back, pint of Ale from Buffalo Creek Brewery, and a pint of Culvers Custard.
Thank you to Highway Department for their help.

Ufodike: The Community Center Committee meeting will be at 8:30 a.m. on December 15, 2021. She
also enjoyed the Jingle Ball.

Wilhoit: No report, except that she enjoyed the Jingle Ball.

Community Program Director: Community center is currently closed to the public as a precaution
against the new variant Omicron until February 1¥. After seven months of Director Dillon cooking
and serving lunches, she will discontinue the curbside lunch program December 1, 2021, until a chef
is hired. Ela 55+ sent a wellness survey to all members in an effort to check in on mental health, they
had 224 people respond.

Health & Wellness: 26 families were helped via the lending closet with medical supplies. Due to
Covid lending closet services are by appointment only. A new employee Melanie Lima, MSW has
been hired as a full- time Clinician, she will start January 10, 2021. The full report will be attached to
the minutes.

Highway: Employees all performed well with our first snow fall on December 28, 2021. The new

weather sentry software has been installed and official training on how to use the application will
begin January 3, 2022. The full report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS



NEW BUSINESS
9. Scholarship Application —consideration & possible action to approve applications for 2022-2023
school year: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the scholarship
application for 2022-2023 as presented in Board packet. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowmen was
absent.

10. Shredding/Recycling Event — consideration and motion to approve up to $1000.00 to share costs in
shredding/recycling event in May with the Ela Area Public Library: A Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and

seconded Trustee Sikes to approve up to $1000.00 to share costs in shredding recycling in May with
Ela Public Library. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowmen was absent.

11. Closed Executive Session: None needed at this time.

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: None.

13._Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowmen was absent.

Ela Township January 4, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufedike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela: ™

T O“]N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 8:30 AM
(Lower Level Board Room)

At Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 10:03 am by Manager Stefaniuk.

2 Roll Call
Present were Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike and Wilhoit, and Supervisor Palmblad.

3. FY23 General Assistance Fund Budget
Manager Stefaniuk provided a brief explanation for new trustees regarding the budget process using the
General Assistance budget as an example. He reviewed requested salary increases reflected in the
proposed budget based on the changes to the staffing structure related EA/GA operations within the
Health & Wellness Department. Trustee Sikes assisted with Manager Stefaniuk with some dialogue
regarding the carryover amount associated with the proposed budget. The FY23 proposed GA Fund
budget was acceptable by the Board without any requested modifications.

4. FY23 Cemetery Maintenance Fund Budget
Manager Stefaniuk provided a brief overview regarding what Township properties and operations the
Cemetery Maintenance Fund encompasses. There was discussion over why no funds were levied for
cemetery maintenance for the FY23 budget year; cemetery related salaries and stipends with regard to
the Cemetery Manager and Board; and why there was a larger decrease in funds budgeted under the
cemetery maintenance account line item for next year. The FY23 proposed Cemetery Maintenance Fund
budget was acceptable by the Board without any requested modifications.

5. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:32 am.
Respectfully submitted: Manager Stefaniuk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

{ E 11

a TLERL

TO‘N} |\ISHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 2, 2022
(Lower Level Conference Room)
Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

J:: Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:44 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Ufodike and Wilhoit. Trustee Sikes attended
via zoom. Manager Stefaniuk, Interim Assessor Herr, and Management Assistant Snyder were also
present.

3 FY23 Assessor Department Budget
Interim Assessor Herr discussed her request for salary increases this year. It was also noted that a
new PT field inspector employee was hired and starts next Monday. His salary is also included in
these budget numbers. Expenses for Education need to be increased to allow all employees to meet
their CE needs for calendar year 2022.

Most of the other budget line items will remain constant except for some where inflation may play a
part; ie, utilities, fuel, etc.

Interim Assessor Herr exited at 9:10 am.
Health & Wellness Director Marx entered the meeting at 9:12 am.

4, FY23 Health & Wellness Department Budget
Health & Wellness Director discussed her request for salary increases for April. Most expenses
remained constant except for an increase in health benefits (due to a new full-time clinician), Office
Equipment (need for two laptops and desk printer) and Information Technology (cover expense of
monthly tracking software).

Health & Wellness Director Marx exited the meeting at 9:40 am.

5 Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:22 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

Ela Township February 2, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

{ T

a TLENRE

TO‘ N 7D ]SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concemns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on January 26, 2022.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the January 26, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting to order at
8:37 am.
2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Wilhoit, Interim
Assessor Herr, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Director Marx, and Youth
Coordinator Cacciatore. Deputy Clerk Case was present via Zoom. Clerk Prouty, Director Dillon, and
Assistant Director Dalbec were absent.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the pledge of allegiance.
4. Township Manager Report: The Ford Escape has been placed on Obenauf Auction and we have had one bid
thus far.
5. Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore
In Director Dillons absence, Supervisor Palmblad informed the committee that a part-time chef
has been hired and the lunch service will resume in February. The center has a partial re-opening
planned for next week. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore has been working on planning upcoming
spring break camp, homework club, and summer camp programs.
b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad Members: Interim Assessor Herr,
Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad recapped the 2021 Holiday Home Decorating Contest. The committee is
working on planning the 2022 Ela Kind contest, Spring/Summer Newsletter, and 2022 Township
Day.
c. Health & Wellness — Chait/Trustee Wilhoit Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes,
Director Marx
Melanie Lima, the new Clinician started Janvary 10. Greif Group begins on March 2. The
department is still encouraging and continuing tele-health services with Township residents.
d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustec Bowman
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and
Highway Foreman Meyer
Trustee Bowman discussed the 2021 Parks Maintenance repott.
e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and
Highway Foreman Meyer
Highway Superintendent DePouw updated the committee on snow and ice removal. He also
informed the committee that the new hire, Nick Day has had to delay his start date due to
personal reasons.

e



f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: No report.
g. Historic Society: No report.

6. Topics for Discussion
a. Old Business: None at this time.
b. WNew Business

2022 Pavement Assessment and 10 Year Improvement Program Report; Gewalt
Hamilton submitted their 2022 Pavement Assessment and 10 Year Improvement Program
Report which will be on the agenda for board vote in February. Pavement was rated and
recommendations were made, gladly no roads were at 70% or less. A stormwater report
and proposal will also be submitted by Gewalt Hamilton sometime in the future.

Kohls Update: Supervisor Palmblad and Interim Assessor Herr explained some recent
findings surrounding the Kohls property. Assessment appeal letters were received for
years 2018, 2020 and 2021. Appeals were previously received for tax years 2017 and
2019 but settled in December. A new appraisal may be requested to counter their 2021
assessment. Additional discussions with other taxing bodies will be scheduled in the near
future.

7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (February 23, 2022 @ 8:30 AM)

8. Executive Session: The Board entered into Executive Session at 9:41 a.m.
The board closed executive session at 10:02 a.m.

9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:03 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

January 26, 2022

Trustee Larry Bowman

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

D Ty Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%::

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 * Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO » \’ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, January 25, 2022 - 10:00 A. M.
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the January 25, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:15 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Interim Assessor Herr, Director
Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha. Director Dillon was
absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing — Administrative Coordinator Case mailed 194 new resident
guides since the last meeting.

B. E-Blast: February 7 & 21: Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
Thursday, February 3, 2022. The committee discussed including a covid-19 modification post to the
upcoming e-blast provided we are still on modified schedules.

C. Township Tuesday: January 2022; Ela Historical Society - Department Spotlight: Spencer Loomis and
the Volunteer Spotlight: Mark Hay. February 8 & 22, 2022: Clerks Department — Administrative
Coordinator Case will meet with Clerk Prouty to discuss a post regarding the General Primary
election on June 28, 2022 as the election was originally planned for March 2022.

D. 2021 Holiday Decorating Contest Recap: Supervisor Palmblad summarized the 2021 ET Holiday
Decorating Contest for the committee. She will be sending out thank you letters to all sponsors.

E. Ela Peace Pole Time Capsule: The committee agreed to contribute a small ET flag and publish an
article in the Daily Herald and include a copy of the newspaper.

4. New Business

A. Community Center Banner: The Highway Department will remove the holiday banner as weather
permits. The committee agreed that we should create a banner for the I Got Caught Being Kind
Contest. Supervisor Palmblad will work on finding a new sign vendor.

B. 20221 Got Caught Being Kind Contest: The 2022 contest will run from mid-February to mid-March.
Contest promo will begin February 7 with the E-Blast.

C. 2022 Spring/Summer Newsletter: Newsletter articles should be submitted to Administrative
Coordinator Case by March 18 so the board can vote at the April board meeting,

D. Future Events: Administrative Coordinator Mendocha will follow up with Lake County regarding
upcoming food drives. The committee would like to begin discussions around planning 2022
Township Day, everyone will bring ideas to the February meeting,

5. Schedule Next Meeting: February 22, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting ar 10:46 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township January 25, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela: ™

TOV‘/ ]q SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, December 10, 2021 — 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, Township Manager
Stefaniuk.

3. Capital Improvement Projects Update — Backup generators for buildings — seeking an evaluation to determine
specific capacity needs and costs. Preliminary information is that two generators will be needed at an approximate
cost of $100,000.

4. Vehicles & Equipment — Update to vehicle maintenance replacement schedule is ongoing.

5. Staffing — Losing one Maintenance Worker 1. Open position has been posted with three applicants already
received. New federal rules require all staff to be upgraded from Class B CDL to Class A CDL. Class A permit is
required by February 7, with one year to complete full licensing requirements. Staff annual performance
evaluations will be completed in January.

a. Salaries - Administration is working on evaluation for salary schedule to ensure competitive wages.

6. New Business — Looking into the possibility of putting more prominent signage on Church Street; looking into
cost. A discussion took place about the possibility of seeking national accreditation with the American Public
Works Association.

7. Old Business — 10-year road replacement plan has been completed with Gewalt Hamilton Associates and will be
presented to the Township Board for review at the next COW meeting. Checking with TOIRMA for materials to
use in establishing a PPE use manual.

8. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Friday, January 28, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

9, Adjournment —9:58 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — February 7, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai™

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, January 28, 2022 - 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:39 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Trustee Wilhoit.

3. Snow & Ice Control — Going well overall for the season. An update was provided regarding a resident concern
and how staff addressed the concern. An update was provided on the policy for resident mailbox repair — residents
are sent notice when mailboxes are at risk; staff replace fallen mailboxes when damage results from snowplowing.
400 tons of salt has been ordered over the previous two weeks, a total of 600 tons for the season so far — typically
maintain 900 tons for the season, with 250 tons additional kept in reserve at all times.

4. Generator — An estimate from Greco Electrical Contractors will be used to go to bid for the two generators needed
for the buildings. $100,000 will be put into the next budget year for this purchase.

5. 2022 Storm Water Plan — Plan is in development with Gewalt Hamilton Associates. Two proposals are being
prepared, one for minimum needs and one that is more comprehensive. Hope to have proposals by next meeting.

6. Tree Trimming — Staff provided an overview of the procedures for mowing and tree trimming. A resident concern
was discussed and it was determined the road in question is maintained by the Village of Lake Zurich, not Ela
Township.

7. New Business — Vehicles and equipment insurance renewal packet has been received for review.

8. Old Business — Planned truck replacement has been ordered. It had been hoped the truck would be delivered by
March. Vehicle orders appear to be running 18 months behind. Subsequently, staff will plan to place future
vehicle orders as early as this year to ensure delivery arrives in planned budget year. Staff clothing reimbursement
discussed for the upcoming budget. A request has been made to change the terminology on the staff annual self-
evaluation form. Staff provided the current safety use manual utilized and explained regular process for education
and safety training. Lakeside Drive drainage project - Gewalt Hamilton Associates will not have the bid package
ready for the February board meeting. Purchase of roller — staff has received pricing from Altorfer CAT and is

waiting on a second option. Supply for needed model is extremely low right now.



s Highway Department Building Signage — The prospect that more prominent signage could lead to higher
incidents of vandalism was discussed. Subsequently, no plans to add Church Street signage at this time.
Staff will review if additional security measures should be considered first.
9. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Friday, March 4, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.
10. Adjournment—10:10 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — February 7, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






JELSOEL JILE0EL

AEISOEL ‘ FAALSOEL
MAITD MMOL d0SIA¥AdNS
oz ! A0 A¥ad SIHL

TLNARAYd d0d JEACHdAY ONY JELICOY NIId SWVH NOILYWdOANI ONIMOTIOL HHL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TTLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

2S5 BEL'SLES :SANONE TIY THELOL +xx
0L E9E'9PTS DL ESE'IFTS TTIOEAYA

WL Z6S'LES PL Z6EG'LES TANO0A AONYNAINIYH A93LAWNID
£8°250'25% £8°2G0'25s 10NN FONYNILNIVH Sd9d

0% "STF'L9S OF"STF’'LOS 1aNNd O¥0d INANYHEEL
£9°256°'TZS £9°256°'12% tANNd d¥od TYdENID

00 0% 00 0% TONOd FONYISISSY TYHEANTD

22 T9E'0G% ZZ T9E'06S IONOd NMOL TYHANID

SANOA TYLOL TIOULYd SHDHHD HDIIOANI

ZZOE/LO/SE0 - CZOET/TO/T0  THOHA
Ld0ddd LIdNY J¥70d
JdIHSHMOL ¥TH



£6%F SZ°F LNEWELTLS HAGHIIED SOUYD TLID STAMOL HAdTd-02LS0D 00 0Z5-£-T
£6F ZE8 LNAWALYLS HAHHAIE0 SOYYD ILID SAUO0D HOISHALXA-IOd3d BWOH 00 0E5-£-T
£6F 05 TT LNAWEIYLS HAGHIIEA SOUYD ILID aW0S5 INYH DHIWNYOS-HOZWWY 00 0Z5-£-T
6T6F6 PG 6BE LNAWELYLS $IEWIIE0  JIAEdS IITdED 10420 IWOH WODEHIYE 5. WMEN0M NYD ZOWEHYD 00 0ZSs-£-T
&6T16F6 ZE 0% LHAWELYLS ¥ISWIIEA  JIA¥ES LIATHD 10430 ZWOH SYELTIA FOWNENd 00 0EG-£-T
08F L¥TLBs [Z0E/TESET ASNYENSNT LHAWACTAWENN 2 20 INTHIMEIET SIOMITII ROTIHSHASHOD LHEWAOTIRINN 00 ETS-E-T
0FsFA SE FHE WOIWNEEd Ad¥ndada  SIONITILI A0 TY¥INId %1T3d SLIAANEE HITWEH 00 60S-E-T
ZhE 9% §HE'E WOIFEEd Ad¥ndgds  EFIHS 30NTE ON¥ SS0dD 201" SII3ENEE HITVIH 00 6O0S-E-T
206F6 TL°6AT HOIWEYd KE¥ONYD  SIONITII 40 TYIHIT WITaa SLI3ENEE HITWIH 00 60S-E-T
GLE 90 9861 HOIWZdad AE¥ON¥L EIHS 20T aGN¥ 55040 Z0Td SII3ENTE HITYAH 00°605-€-T
MOISTALO SAIIANAS TY¥IJ0S £ 3dag
95" IST*8 HOISIALG FALIWHLISIHIRGY T 3d=ag 103 TeR10L
GLEFE 09 0F ZEOE/RT/Z2-F/T NOLLATHEISEAS JMI SHOLLYIITENd HO000Wd ZEOZ/RESZ-F/ T NOILIIYISHNS 00 g95-1-T
ZHETH 00 008°T HOILAIWDS9dAS 9IW/ILS ILISEIM TONI ‘RIIZAnCcHEd HOILETHISHAS DIW/ILS ALISHEM 00 595-1-T
DBEFE 866 SLHOIT SHIWIS ¥ SOU¥D SYWLSTEHD Q9 IgHTYd ¥IE0ID STIYD SYWLSIHED 00 855-1-T
FLEFE ZE5H ZZ0E SY31S0d MYT dCE¥WT 11 27T “HIALNED MY H0gYT ZZO0E SYIIS0Od MET 40gY¥T TI 00" Bss-1-T
BEF DT'EZ LHIWALYLS dAENEa30 THYD SSANISHHE WEIWM-HSTEITIA0WEL 00" 855-1-T
6 EB ¥ INIWALYLS dI8HI0Ta SOYU¥s ILID RHMFTLAD JILSYId~02LS02 00 855-1-T
FOEFE 05 LED [Z08 ¥HEWIIZA-SASHAANT TwoTT "2td THHITD THINY 1208 EHHWEIYE0-SASNAdX T¥DET 00" FES-T-T
T6E¥E 6L TIE ZTOZ/BZ/T-6E/0T EOWSH dIATI0D OZHIIIW LOE4I0 ASACHEYYE BE/T-6EZ/0T FOWSH HITI0D 0FEILIN 00" 0bS-T-T
896 F6 69°5 16 OF/FOI0ANI WHH0D - FIVLS0d SOYWMIE AHLYD  T¥e 0F/E2I0ANI WdHOD - H9YLSO4 0 BES-T-T
g9EFh Zi'g INIHESENIHITE FIVLIS0d SOY¥MIE AHIYD LNAWZSUNGHITS TIYILS0S 00-BES-1-1
T96¥6 GZET 0Z/€T €2 dLN0Y 3 S5TT 00-859900 d3I¥M HOTENE TANT 30 HOWTIIA EZ/02/T-0Z/ZT 22 I¥ T SSTT dILYM 00 PES-1-T
ZEGTD EQTLLT T/2T 22 19 3 SSTT B8 H8F9-SE-FR-9F SWO SYD HOIIN CCO0Z/ET/T-FI/CT %SE S¥D 00" #EC-T-T
ZBF Z5°5FE T 22 Id M SSTT OTTITZTESEE ALIDIEIDTTS NOSIAE HITWEMHOMRDD ZT-EZ/IT OTTITZTIESEE ALIOIHIOITH B0 FES-T-T
FZeta L5 HST TTOZ/e/T-6/2T ETSTRESERY LOOW LHNIY¥ds SLINO £/3IH0ES TIIAI-FNOHATTIL 0 ZES-T-T
ZEe¥o EQ"6H CEOE/8/E-6ST LSTOSOO L60 OT TLLE LSYIWOD EZOESBSE-6/T EMOHd/IINEIINI 00" ZES-1-T
STEF6 LS HLE ZE0E WYl 9EET009T0E IHOHSITIAL AND SEEIOW ZE0Z WYL SECTO09T0E ENOHAITIL 00 EgES-1-T
GEEVE ZE 0E HL- SI¥H d00Td HOII¥E0d900 ISYIATHND {$5£} HI - SINW €00714 00" 0ES-TI-T
BREFA ZE°0E HI-SI%H HOIIVE0d900 LSdIAINN (%5E) HI-SILYW 00 0ES-T-T
LBETE 057908 SHOSHY YL HI %0 MIOTEMOS TIVISHI HIIHIL MOOHIM TFEL SOWHS WOSHTHL NI %0Z MJ0THHNS TIYLSHI 00" 02%-1-T
DBEFE 00" 8T SLHOIT SHIELS 7 S04Y0 SYWISIEHD 09 TEHTYd WI140719 SHILYZdM HL-SLHSIT SHI¥LIS 00" 0ES-TI-T
DLEFE 00 0TZ HI-ZZ/0E/F0-T0/20 OI0%E/JdId 27T SITICIONHDEL S84 HI-ZZ2/0E/F0O-T0/E0 OIO¥Y,/TH14 00" 0ES-T1-T
CUEFA Gg'99l (S} ADIAEIS SHINWITD STIWH S, ¥HRY (%6€) TITAWES OHINYITD 00" 0ES-1-T
BFEFE 0E 69 LUBWALYLS RE¥ONYED  DIAMES LIOSYD LOdda JWoH {25} YITIATATHAH SS¥d-id 00 0ES-T-T
9FETE 00052 ASHYITAWOD FSH IWIDOSSY MOLTIWNYH LIEMID FONYITANOD FSK 00 0ES-T-T1
EGF GL'6 JHAWALYLS HAEWIIET S04YD ILID OWd YIL¥M FdIT 03dMILNA-STETNER 00 0ES-1-T
EGF SE'G INIWMIALYIS HIENIoIT SQI¥D ILID STIMOI ¥II¥I-00LS0D 00" 0ES-1-T
E&F 99" 1T INIHILYLS d2ENIoAT SAEED ILIO SOH02 NOTISHALXI-LOddAs FWOH 00 0ES-E-T
E6t 60°9T IHIHILNIS JFENI0ET SQYRD ILIO d¥0S ONYH SHINYE0d-NOZYRY 00" 0EsS-1-1
GI6FE 0E° 8T IMEHAIVIS YEEWE0IT  OIAMES 110340 I10d3d FWOH SHALTIA ADWHENS 00" 0ES-1-T
08¥ 157161 TZ0Z/TESZT FIMWENSHNI IMIHEQTEHIND d A0 LHEWLYYEE0 STONITIL HOIIHSHIAWOD INIHACTIWIANN 00 ETS-T1-T
PE¥ G296 TZ0Z/EE/ZT INIHAYA ¥Sd DSWI YD YEHCISND JSWL 1Z0Z/EZ/2T LHNAWAYd WSd JS¥WL 00" 0TS-I-1
I6¥ 69°LS EEZOZ/9E/T IHEWAYA WS4 JSYL TEWD HEWNCLSND 2S¥L ZZOE/9E/T INAWAYE ¥Sd DSWL 00" 0TS-1-T
6% 89°L5 CEOZ/ETS T INAWMAYA W53 JSYL TEHO HEMOISND 2SYL ZZDESZT/T ILHAWAYd ¥Sd DSWL 00°0TS-1-1
0FEER 66 LFT ANIMTdd Fd¥0ddEd  SIOHITII J0 TYLNAG ¥ITIa SIIAINED HLTYAH 007 606-1-1
Z6¥ FFFLG AOIMEEd 1d¥nddsd  FIHS 3079 auY SSodo anTd SLIIINED HLTYIH 007 606-T-1
BOGEE 66" LFI WOINIEd IY¥NHYe  SIONITTI 40 TTRLRAC Y1790 SILIJANED HLTYHEH 00°606-1-1
BLY 20926 T WOIRNEEd AYYNNEC  FIHS 307" aNY SSodD anTd SILTAINED HLTWHH 00°606-T-T
HOISIAIO EALLVHLSINIWNGY [ 3dag
QMO HMOL TPEENEs [ oung
f Ho=yD JUTLOW uoT3dTIOSa] S0TOAUT Iopusp 088g SUTT I0TCAUT Iaqunp T
LIANY aYwodg
aIyd
TIZITWHEO0D drysumol B1T €d
CEDZ/LOSC0 — EZ0E/TI0/T0 SILWd Lsod EHIYD :3=2s8[)
a/1 :=beg dIHSHMOL %WTE H0d Ld0ddd HOILOEIYLSIO T2 EDICANI OT:60 ZZ0Z/L0/Z0



£6F A £1 74 IHNIAWZLYLS dA8RIIHT S04¥2 ILID Z0Z/9T/ET-LT/TT d2IAETS LSWIORID 00" ZES-G-T
FEGFE FOOLET ZEOS/BS/T-6/2T £IGTrEGERE LOOW ENIHdS SLINO F — TIEZS-AHOHJITIL 00" ZES-5-1
£EETE gLBIT TEOE/OT/Z-LT/T I8¥EZVFZ0 L60 OT TLLR ISYIOW0D TZOES9T/Z-LT/T EHNCHA/SIINYILNI 00" ZES-S-T
31616 56 °8FT ZEOZ NWL 9ECTO09TOE BHOHIITIAL FNO SSTIIV ZE0Z WYL 9EET009T0f IANOHIIATIL 00" ZES-6-T
38F 647186 INIWILYLS YAENI0IT THYD SSANISNE MOTLIHLON-TAMIL 00 #¥25-5-1
E6F BEEFT INIWALYLS HIENIDTT SO¥¥s ILID MOTLIEION-02LS0D 00" ¥25-5-T
EaF FBTES IHIWALYLS dAEWNIDIT SaE¥s ILID SHIYNE $,0I¥-00LS0D 00" ¥ES-5-1
E6F LS 92 IHAWNALY LS HEENIIET S0Y%d ILID HINMS S, QTA~0ILS0OD 00" FES-5-1
EGF FE'TIL LIHIAFWALYLS HIAEWNEOAT Sad¥D ILID MOILTdLON-SONY TUYH 00 ¥E5-S-1
E6F FEEST IHINILYIE HIEWNESAT SOUYI ILID MOYHS $,0I¥ 7 SEEIHNOT-0ILSOD 00" #ES-5-T
EEF G9 EL ANFFILYLE HIEWEDAT Sa¥Yl IIID MOLL DALON-SONY TE¥H 00" #ES-5-1
DeERE ES'BTT WIS F00TI-9¥ad,/LNo¥d J3DFEAls  JIAMES 5 SI2000Ud IN0IHNN  g90¥DS d00TJd-dvad/IN0da JIIFANDS 00" 085-5-1
HBERE 79709 JD-SEWH HOTI®H08902 IS4I3T1HA J32-SIWH 00 0Es-5-1
FE6RG 9L 5971 THINZY ANIBEDWH COdWWHS LIddwd 07T KW TYLNTH THINTS ANIHOWW OCdWYHS IEJE¥D 00°0g5-5-T
iLeFe BE GCT 22=ILMIYH TYNMNY-IHNIS WILSAS FUId SINDE F¥Id TWHOIIYHNEIINI O-LHIVH TYANNY-IHAS HILSES 3u8Id 00" 0Zs-5-1
0LERS ooUote J0 ZESOESFPO-TOSZ0 0IOWES BT JTT SIISD0ICHHOEL S54 J2-ZE/0ESF-TOSE0 OIOWE,/THI3 Q0 0Es-5-1
COBRE 00" 6Ly {8} FOLAEAS SHINYATI SOIYM S.WHNKY (%05} FIIA¥IS DNINYITD 00" 0Z5-5-1
BFERE €6 EF LHANILYLS Ad¥ONYC  OIAY3Es IIGZdD 1od3d 3WOoH HAAOWTE LOdS ANVATD IZJEWD 00" 0gs-5-1
BFERE £EF 12 LHIARELYLS AdWNNYC  OIAWEsS LIQFHD LO4Ad FW0H d9I¥a3d JIdU¥I-ddI¥dsds/dAISIEdY 00" 0ES-5-1
BFERE BETFT LHANILYIS Ad%nHYe OIAYES LIQFED LOddd SWOH WIVAEY JIJEWI-TATISTHAY Awdds 00" 025-5-1
BFERE aF ST LHNAWILYLS AdvnMyr OIA¥ES IICEdD 10430 FWOH Td0D HMOISHALKE , 0% J0°0ES-S-T
£6¥ 08 FL LHEWNILYLS YITHESAA SAUYd ILID Savdl FTIIFAF 5 HILOW-HOEWRY J0°0ES-5-1
8% Ze ase TE0ZSTE/ZT FONYEASHI IMEWAOTIMIAND 3 A0 LNEWIE¥dIq STIONITII NOLLYSHEdW0D IMIHAOTAWENO J0°ETS-5-T
FEF 00 TE? TE0ESBESET IHIWAYd WSd JSWL FEWD HIFCISOD DSWL TE0Z/EE/E2T LHAWAYD ¥Sd JSYL 00°0T6-5-1
I6¥ a0 Qo0 ZEQZSOEST INIWAYA WSd ISWL FE¥D HIRCLSOD ISYL ZEDES9EST LNIRAYd WSd 2SWL 00" 0T16-5-1
06¥ oo ane ZENT/ET/T IMIWAYA WS4 JSYWL JE¥D 4IFRCLS0D 2SWL TECESEL/T LNIWAYd WSd JSWL g0 015-5~-1
OF6FE BE FET MOIWEAd Rd¥0dgEd  SIONITII A0 TTYLHII ¥ILTId SLIJINGD HLIYHH 00" 805-6-1
Ze¥ LT 0S6°T WANIMTAd AdW0ddad  HIHS J0718 auy SSodd anTg SLIJINIT HITYHAH 00 805-5-1
BOBEE BSTFET WOIFZES Zd%niyrs SIONITII 40 TVLREG Y1190 LIJANIE HLTYIAH J0°805-5-1
6Ly SETIO6E'T WOIWZEd Adwniyr  FIHS F079 JHY SSod0 antg SLIAANTE HITYIH 00 805-5-1
HALEAD ALINAMKWOD ¢ 3dag
£1°606 L HOISIAIO SEDIAMES I¥IO0s £ 3dag Iogd Teacr
687 05°9T LHIWNIIRIS HITHIIET Qd¥3 SSANISH HILYM-ESEdATERaTad Q0 855-£-1
£6¥ SFE LNEWNIIELE EIgWIIE] Sa¥Yd ILIOD AEFIIND 2IISYId-021500 Q0" 8s5-£-1
68¥ S0"ZE LNEWELWLS WdgWIdEd QE¥D SSINISAE SONILSOd 800-dF3aNT a0 9FS-£-T
YEGFE 00" TS HOIIATHOSEAS dASYIYIYI-& THSNMOL W1 JTT ‘SELON A4WHIHL I4I¥2SENS ISWEWIVO-dIHSHMOL w13 a0 9F5-£-1
LLGFE 268 WERIHNEAY SHOLIWNOO-dRITY ISYITIN HHWH W WIYS  EVLNYAY SHOIIYNOA-8HIZY Z9WETIW 00 9g6-£-1
SLG6FG 368 WERINTAY SHOLLYNOO-dHITd IIYITIN FIHYT "¢ KIIKZ EWLNYAY SHOLLYNMOI-8WIEY 39%3T Q0" 9g5-g-1
196F6 LFB 0ESET 2¢ dL00d d SSTT Q0-899%00 ¥dL¥m HOIHUNZ THYT 40 FDWTTIIA Z/0Z/T-02/81 €€ 19 d SGTT WELWM 00" FES-E-T
ZEGFR 9 "SET T/ZT 22 Id 3 SSTIL B SBF9-SE-FH-9F SWD S¥I WOOIN ZZOTYET/I-FT/2T %5Z SWD Q0" FES-£-T
Z8¥F LETGLT T 2 &d M SSIT OTTILTESEE ALIDIWIOETH HOSTAd HITYWEAMHCHWCD ZI-£2/T1T QOTITIETESEE ALIDTHLOATA 00" FES-E-T
FZaFh ] ZEQZ/B/T-6/2T £TSTFORERR LIDW LHI¥ds SLINO Z-MS TTA3-ANOHITTIL 00 ZES-£-T
ZZaFh 09 E9 ZCOZ/8/C-6/T LSTOS00 L0 OT TLLE L5YIM0D TEOZS8/E2-6/T SNOHd/LINYELHI 00" ZES-E-T
216F6 LB 0BT ZEOZ MWL 9ECTO09I0E ENCHAETAL FHO SSE0W ZEOZ MO SEET002T0E AMOHEITIL Q0 gES-£-T
BREFE 99" 18 HL- SINH €004 HOILYHOdE0D LSYIAINN (%58} HL - SIWW 40014 00 0gs5-t-1
BREFS 98" 12 HL-SI1WH HOLLWHdGdd0d LSUIJAINN [%SZ) HL-SIWW 00 025-£-1
GOEFE GLUBIT (S} FITAYFES OHNINYITO SOIWK S WHNY ($52) F2IAHMES ININYITD 00 025-£-1
gPeVE 056k LUFFIINLS RE¥ORYL  JIAMIS LIAEED 10ddA0 EWOH {%5¢) HEIATAIWNH S5¥d-id 00 0E5-£-T
Eak LE"9 INIWALYLS dAEWI0Id S0¥Y2 ILID O%Wd H3IW¥M J4I7 dITHELYA-SOETHEH 00 0Zs-£-1
HOISIAIQ SADIAGES TYIOOS £ Jdag
aund MMCL TTEdandS 1T pung
& yosun JUNLOUy uotidrassag a0TCAUT Iopua 283 SUTT =0T0AUT ISCUNK T
LIONT Jd%¥0d
aI1wd
QHEE ITYNERO, drysumo] eT1d *dd
CEAZ/LOSE0 — EECQESTO/TID SIIWO IS0d AHIYD :x=3s(
g/ i@beg dIHSNMOL ¥Td €04 Id0dEd NOILNEIELSIO T2 J2I0AMI Wd QLS50 ZEOEZ/LOSZTO



NOTISIATO SUOSSHSSY 9 3dag

BL OTE'9T WALNED ALIMOWWOD ¢ 3dag Jog T2ic]
£6k 86 BAL'T LNIAWELYLS dd8MEIda SQY¥D 1ILID {Z) SY3INdHOI-03LS50D 00 S85-5-T
6LEFE 09 o ZE0Z/BZ/E-T/2 NOILAIYISENS ONI SNOLLYSITHNd HM20advwd ZZ0T/BZ/E-T/2 MOIL4dIFO54ENS o0 895-5-1
£6F g9 E£5¢ LNIWILY1S dEEHHEIHa SO¥YD ILID -H9d¥HD FTEYSHOERITE-HON-HOZYHY 00 895-5-T
PR R 86 °LE LNIWELELS dI8RH3IDIIA S09¥s ILID NOILYIDHEEddY JAVLES-0DLSOD 00" 895-6-T
EGF L kC LNAWELYLS dI8MIDEAT 5089%> ILIZ -39dWHD FT9VSHOIWITE-HOMN-HOETHY 00 895-6-T
£6F 00" 00T LNAWILYLS dIEHIIIT 50¥%D ILIZ d0ddnS TYNLYIA FIVaWNYIIad-TYdiyYd 00°G95-5-T
E6F 66663 INIHALYLS dIERIITa S04¥¥> ILID [T} ¥ILOdROI-0ILS0D 00 655-5-1
g0F £E9°0 ANIHILYLS dIENIIIT JIYD SSINISNG AIHYd AWAITOH-RLID ALdWd 0Q"ESS-G-T
58F o Bl INIHALYLE dIENEOIT JHYD SSANISNE LldWd AWAITOH-ALIO ALd¥Wd 00 "ESS-S-T
8F 98 6F INAWALYLS dIENIIIAT Td¥D SSEANISNG ST 14415~ SOHY TIYH 00 ESE-5-1
£E6F FETE9T ANIWILYLS dIENIDIT SQYND ILID TIWE TI2MIC-SONEIEYH 00 ESS-5-1
Eef LL™8E JIHNIWALY LS dISRE2ET SO0¥YED ILID TIWE JI2HMIL-SONTIYYH 00" ESS-5-1
Eak 2575 INAWALYLS dASNIDEE S09¥D ILID TTEE TTINIL-LaWTWM 00 ESS-5-T1
E6F OIS IMIWILYLS dIENEIIT S0d¥D ILID TIEE ATONIC-02LS00 00 ESS=-5-T
EEF T2 ETL LHIWALYLS HIENIDHT SOEYS ILID TIHE FTONIL-LOd30 LHTdO¥LSTd 00" ESS-5-T
£EeF ST 00T INIHALYLS dIENI2ET S09¥D ILID TIVE HTOMIC-02LS0D 00 E56-6-T
88F GL7HT INAHALYLS dIENIDEIT QYD SSANISNE LATED HEHHIIEA-EdEL dYTTod 00" T55-5-1
gAF CB 8¢ INEAWALYLS dIENIIEAT JdWD SEIANISNG LAVHD d3ENIITI- LAV TEM 00" 155-5-1
g0F gL bL INIWALYLS dIENIIIT Qd¥D SSENISOE Id AWIITOH AWAIdE LSEIZ-SIIWSOd 00" T155-5-T
98F 2L 85 INAWALY.LS JIENIDETD OHYD SSANISNT AHIITOH SAVAIEd IS59Id-SONYIdwM 00 TeS-5-T
SAF {1e" 260 AHAWILYLS JIERFIEA Jd¥D SSIMISNE HN4NLIE STEIT4ANS WddS0dd-S . ANNId 00" T55-5-1
8BF LE"9T INIWILYLS dAENaIE0 Td¥D SSENISOT SAITIANS WWEDDEd - SONY TR 00 I55-5-1
58F SE1E INEAWALYLS dIERIDIT adeD SSINISNd SUITddNS WwEDldd-E3dd Jd¥TTOod 00" T55-6-1T
g8F BB 1R INAWALYLS JI8NIDTT Td¥D SSHNISNY SEIT44NE WYIS0dd-5 ., AMNIE 00" T55-5-T
g8F ¥B'L INEAWALYLS dAa8ME2Ta QD SSEMISNY SIITLANS WTHdDCES-SONYIYYH 00" TS5-6-1
S8F 807 1¢ INIHILELS dIENIDIIE YD SSIMISNE LATHD dIERIDIAE - DAY 00" T55-5-1
g8 0o 9t INAWALYLES YIENIDEIE JHYD SEINISNd SHITAANS HTED0dd-2ddI v TTIod 00" T55-5-T
gAF BE"ELT ANIWALYLS dIENaITT Jd¥D SEIMISNY SEIT4ENE WedS0dd-5, AMNTE 00" TSS-5-T
EEF Lo 8t INIWILYLS JIENIDIT S0E¥> ILID SAITddOS WPED0Hd-SONY IaYR 00" T5S-5-1
EGF L EL ANIWILYLS dIENIDET S0E¥> ILID SLEMSWY % SIMOE HIOOA-LESEWL 00" 155-5-1
EGF 6" LE ANIHALYLS JIBNEIIT SQ¥¥D ILID SOUEYD SYHLSIHdHO-XMYHOL 00" 155-6-1
EGF L& "STIZ JMNIAHALYLS HIERNE233 SQ¥ND ILID SHENIYINGD LOC ZAWI-NOZWHY 00" T55-6-1
E&6F B6'ET JINIWMALYLS dIEMNEIET SOYR> ILID TIWWS oWd TEO-STIYVHIIRW 00" T55-6-T
EoF CE6F ANIHALYLS dIENEDHT S04¥D ILID DNIEYd EMIM-0JLSOD 0d° T56-5-1
L9cFa BF "9LF W2Id WLISOD-SHSNIdKE TaaWdl NOTTIO NY¥SNS WOId WISOD-SESHIERE TEATHL 00" 055-5-T
E6BRe 00 09T ZZ0Z a®C-{5) SASSWID SSEMLIJ IMSMATHNSIM YIDTHIYd EE0E N¥O-{5} SISSYTID SSINLIA 00" LFS-5-T
BBERSD 00" g ZZOZ MWC-{Z) SIASSYID SSINLIL O NAIMLIE LHDIT JHL TZOE N¥C-{Z) SISSYTID SSINIIA 00" LRS-G-T
b9ERS 00°8eT ZZOZ pWOC-{F) SHSSWID SSENLIA COMI TORMILTINSHOD 974 TZOE M¥e-{F} SISSYTID SSIEMLIIA 00" LRS-G-T
LGRS HTVRRF Z2-TZ02 MOILWHELSIOEE dIHSYIENIH J8I5YLI EZ-TE0€ HOILYYISIOTd dIHSYHZIWIW 00 9pS-5-T
B8F (s egt IMIHILY LS YIENIDIT JU¥D SSINISng LIQEYD SDONILSCd FOr-a3FanT 00 9FrS-S-T
LR R 0070071 JIHEMILYLS YIEWNESIT QUY> SSINISNY SONILSCd 9O0-JEHaNI 00 9arS-5-1
QBEFE FLTOST SAAOTINNTf STIEY] S H3dWd A'lddls 3ILAA0 ODnd SEACTIANT/ STAEHT, EHd¥d 00" 0FS-S-1T
S86F6E TT 6F9 Td0D TAIW JIMWEOW dITJ0D ESZRELET HOOIH "OHI WSO HOOIY 2Ed - SEILOD T.00¥-IFMOY HWIIJ0D 00 0rS-5-1
TIZ6F6 BO QLT ZEZ0Z/LT/E-8T/T INTd FOSEIAW {IIQA0D "OMT WSO HOOIWM ESLTSE-8T/T LMY 70S23dW HITLO0D 00 Es-5-1
EE¥F SE2 FO¥ LHEAMNILYLS YEEWESIT SAdYd LLID HALLETSMEN d0d SdWNTLS-02LS02 00" BES-G-T
D96F6 B8 LE -QESET dId dSAEUNS (OBE T0-60T900 WILWM HITUNZ TAWT 20 FOWTILA QZ/0-0€/2T7 0¥ FSAHANS 08 dIIWM 00" %¥ES-G-T
FEGFE BT 0OTL CT Jd FSRYH0S Q8E L 89¢Z2-79-H%-16 3SW2 S¥WD HO0JIM ZZOE/ETSI-FI/E1 SO 00" %ES-G-1
HAINAD ALINOMWCD g adag
aMO0d MMOL TYEENID T pung
§ Yo=UD Junouwy UoTAdTIOSS] 20TOAUT Icpuapy oS53 SUTT IDTOAUT ISQUnK 75
LIANW JUvod
a1%d
QIZITEHANOL drysumol, =73 9d
CEOESLOSECO — EZOE/TI0/TO SIIVWT Lsod FHIYD :a3sq
a/¢ :=beg AIHSHMOL WTd ¥0d Id0dTd NOILOHIULISIO TS E2I0ANIT Wd 0T:S0 ZE0ESLOSE0



AT6FE 3£z T 04 I¥¥T OHIZ ST & 000T-B9-EZ-L9% S¥9 S¥S HOOIN ZEOZ/TT/T-ET/ET S¥3 00" FEG—L—
FE6FE ££°881 ZZ0Z/8/T-6/ET ETISTFEBEA4 L3OV IHIEEs SLINO ¥ - TIEO-ANOHAETAL 00 Ze5-4L-
S¥eF6 op-sg AMH EZZOZ/O0E/¥0-T0/20 OIQWY,/T9143 2TT SFIDOTONHIEL SSd4  SNE-FZ/0E/FO-/TO0SZ0 QLW IdId 00 QE8-L-T
Q8F 9% 891 TZ0ESTE/FET AOMVEOSHI LNIKAOTAWANA 2 40 LNIWIYWddd SIOMITTI HOLLYSHIIWOD LHIWEITIHIANN 00 ET5-L-T
0v6E6 LZ L¥ WOIFZEd AdWndgdad  SICHITII A0 TYWINIT ¥ITAd SLIATNTD HLIVAH 00 e05-L-T
ZEF T8°GLD WOTWIEd Ad¥0dEEd EIHS 3NTH AN¥ SS0ED 3nTd SLIAANTG HIIVIH 00 e05-L-T
BO0GFG LE Lp WNIWEdd REY¥ANY[ SIONITII 40 TYLINId w1Tdd SLIATNTY HLIVIH 00 BOS-L-T
BLE 18°6L9 WOIWEdd RE¥ONYL  ZIHS dANTE dNY $S042 ENTE SLIAANTE HITVIH 00 BOS-L-T
MOTISIAIG NOIIMIHMCASNWHL ¢ 3d3a
9L 90F"FT NOISIAIO SWOSSISSY 9 3d=sg 103 Tel0g

£06F6 06 59E dIHOTAXA-FHALERS REN HYHI0ddTd Td0d WOdLSHIIM IO TAXI-HALSAS AEH WVISOddTd 00 B95-9-T
£H6F6 0005k HHEH-dLES d0LdT1/SEILALIAS K400 2T1 SHALSAS dMd dH3H-dNLES dOLAYT/SIIIAMAS AdOD 00 595-9-1
£LGFE 00" 009 {F} TYMENTY FONWHNIIMIWH XI3W TOHI ‘ONILTIASHOD ke (B} TYMANTE AINYHILMIYH Xad¥ 00°596-9-T
EREFE L6 ZAT ANITOSYD JHIVITHO QTOD0MNY ONI Sd AdISHOD ANTTOSYD AFTOWATHO ITC0HENY 00" T95-9-T
3BETE BI"LIS ATddNS HSEASSOUNOBALN /AIIN,/ E3d%d ATddns d2I1440 Conhd TadnS MSIA/SaEYodAdd,I2IM EadYd 00" 855-9-T
(333 1792 LNAWZLYLS HHEMIITT Td%d SSAMISOd HELYM-HSHHI AT ET 00" 8585-9-1
£BF 1576 LHAWILYLS WdASRII3a 5049%2 ILID AMITLOD JILSWI4d-00LS0D 00-885-9-1
GL6Fe cot ot EZ0Z-Z2Z07 STHSYICWIW aNY S3Nd ¥WI2T S5¢ 4IHSHMOL AIMO0D 3AYT TIMTHIS-JTHSHIAWIM 20SSY WWIDT 00 9RG-9-T
IL6F6 0o oL EE0Z-ZZ02 SIHSWIEWEW OMY S3INQ ¥WIZT S5Y dIHSHMOI AIN0O0D ZTHWI ATATANC-A IHSHEERER 2058% ¥¥IL1 00" 9F5-9-T
ILEFR 0o ST EEQZ-ZE0E SIHSWIEWEW OHY SEN0 ¥WIDT S5Y dIHSHMOI IIN00D ZAYT TIIHIA-JIHSHITHIN FFY ¥WLOT 00°9F5-9-T
FLEFE 00°ST EEQE-220F AIHSWIEWEN OMY SEND ¥WIlT S5Y dIHSHMOL XINN0D IHYT THIH-dIHSHIATHEH 239 ¥¥ILOT 00" 9FS-9-T
EBF £0"6E LNIAWZLYIS WHEFNI23T JdYD SSINISND SSMILSOS "Oo0-0ZdaNT 00" 9F5-9-T
£0F 297 L9 LHAWILYLS HAEREII0 S099D ILID 1202 YEIWIJII-ILINS YISO 00" 9FS-9-T
JETN FOOOET ZEQZ/TEST-L/1T 22Wen YdI40d dZEdldH JOTHID dSOOHEdYM STEST-1/17 39¥Sn ¥ITJ0D dIEILIM 00 0F5-9-T
SLEFE 00°"0FE RATHYO-SHSSYTI OWYL AATHRO K MMWES AITHMO-SESSYID OWYL 00 LES-9-T
T96F6 9L°51 02/€T 22 dLO0YW 3 SSTT 00-859900 €ILVM HOTHENE IHYT 40 FOWTIIA Z/02/T-0Z/€1 €2 Ld 3 SST1T WALWM 00" ¥ES-9-T
ZEGTH ZE "E0Z 1721 €2 14 3 SSIT 8 BBF9-SE-FF-9F S¥S 5¥3 HOJIN ZEQZ/ET/T-FISET %0F SWD 00 ¥ES-9-1
Z8F 65 0BE I 22 34 M SSTIT OTTEZIEZEE ALIDIYLIAITE HOSIAd HIAWIMNOHWOD ZT-EZ/T0 OTTIEZTES9EE ALIOIWLIOETH 00 FES-9-T
LEGETFE T0"8¢€ TO-TZ/9T/ET TOGQO-LBOZLG9E9 FNCHATATAL SSETIIIM HOZIHIN CZT/ST/TO-TE/9T/ET HNOHIETEL 00" ZES-9-T
ZLerh SLTTOT CEOESR/E-6/T LSTOSOD L60 OT TLLE LEWIW0D 0 8/ /2-6/T EHNOHd/IdNEdLNI 00" ZES-9-1
BIEFH 98" 0FE ZEOZ NYL 9EETQ09T0E BHCHIATAL FN0 SSTIIW ZZ0Z NYL QEETOQOIQE ANOH4ATAL 00" ZES-9-T
BRETD S8 FE HL- SI¥HW {00714 MOLLYHOdH0D ISUIATHN 1%0F} HIL - SLWH €01d 00 0ES-9-1
BHETG o FE HI-SIWH MOLLYHOdH0D ISHIATHO [%0F) HL-SLWYW 00 pEs-9-1
LBETE 05 3Lt SHOSHTEL HI %02 MOOTENAS TIVISHI MIIHIL MOQNIM FIEL JOYHS WOSHWYL NI %202 NJOTHHNAS TTYISHI 00 0ES-9-1
S9eka 0006t (S} FIIAETS ONIMWITO SAIYH S, ¥HNT {%0F) FIIAWIS IHMINWITID 00 0ES-9-T
8FEF6 D€ 6L LHEWAINLS RE¥ONYD  2IAY3IS IIOEdD LOddd TWOH 1%0F) YEI3IAIMOH SS¥a-id 00 DES-9-1
E6F L9 INIWILYLS HAEWNIDAT SQ4¥S ILID STEMOL YEd¥d-02LS0D 00 0ES-9-T
E6F CE'ET INIFHILYLS HIAENIDIT SQd¥> ILID 20402 MOISMAIKI-LOdIT IWOH 00" 0Es-9-1
E6F GT*1L JIHIHWILYLS YAENEDIT SO¥¥D ILID d¥d Y¥3IWM FJIIT JIANIILNI-SOETHIR 00 DEs-9-1
EGF AE'BL JIHIFHILY LS YIEWNE2AT SO¥YD ILID d¥0S OHNYH SHIFYOI-HOZTHY 00 pEs-9-1
6TERG FE'CE IHAWMILYLS HIENE2IT  2INHAS LIQZ4D IOd3d EWOH SHALTIIE FIWNHENA 00 0ES-9-1
08F LE'ETT TEQZ/TE/ZT FINWEASHNI INIRROTAAINN T A0 IMIMIEWSET SIONITIL MOLLYSNIdWID IHIWACTININD 0O ETS-8-T
el go-os TE0Z/6E/ET ILNIHAYd WSd DSWI Ta¥D dIHOLSADY JSYL T202/82/ET LHNAWANd ¥Sd JSVL 00 0T5-9-1
16F 0o0-Qas CE0ESOEST LNEWAYd WSd ISWI Ta¥D MIFAOLSADY JSWL ZE0ZS9E/T LNEWAYA ¥SE DSWL 00 0Is-9-1
a6¥F 00° Qs CEZ0E/ LS T INIWAYd WSA JSYWI TE¥D HIFOLSOD DISWL CEQE/ETST LNEAWAYS ¥Sd JS¥WL 00 0TS-9-1
bFeEG 8BS LLE HOIWEdd Rd¥0dddd STONITTI 20 T¥INI0 w1130 SLIJATNEE HLTYVIH 00 e0s-9-1
te¥ £6°LESF HOTHMEYd XE¥0¥gad  HIHS J07Td aHY SS042 3nTd SLIJENEE HLITYIH 00 e0s-9-1
BOGEG 65 LLE WOTWEEE AdY¥nNYe  SIOHITTII 30 TYINId Y1134 SLIJTNIE HLTYVIH 00 B0E-9-1
BL¥ £6° LTS F HOIMEEd Adwnuyls  JIHS 40749 apy SSod2 3nTd SLIAENEE HITYIH 00°605-9-1
HOISIALO SU0SS3ISSY 9 dag

aMnd MMOL TVEIHED T pung
# ¥o=yD JuUnowy uoctidrIiosag =20ToaUl Icpusp 283 |UT] SITOAUT Iaqunp T

LIGOY adwod
d1%d

AIZITENENO0 drysumol BTE :9d
CZ0ZSLO/ED - Z2202/T0/T0 S3ALWd LS04 FHLWD X350
a/F :=beg dIHSHMOL WTIE W04 Id0ddd NOILOETHISIT T2 FDI0ANT Wd 0TS0 ZZ0ESLOSZO



£6F BLTLIZ LHIWILYLS dHEMI0dd 509wl ILID 200 WEETTIE-SO¥Y HIL-dISWH 200 00 LLS-F-E
EI6F6 8E°F LNIWEIWLS YIEWIDTE DJIAEES LI0TdD 10430 EWOH HIIATIA-AITI TYSHEATHD 00" LLS-F-E
BIETFE L& 8E LHEIWILWLS dd8WA0dd  JIAEES LIJFHED 10430 FWOH SEWAUIING OT-d0SHAS NHOILOM 00" LLS-F-E
LEETE 0o ooE ZL-HEAYHdS 5 MNYL EHIdE TOMI ONIMOMNEL WHNSIOY CL-ddAWddS 9 MHWL EMIEd 00°695-F-¢
9G6Fh Le"EE 54IT84nNs HoNEl- (£} ¥3LTIA TIO OJHI “FALIOWOLOY ATIIEY,O SATTdENS ¥INEL- (€) HIITIL TIO 0 B635-F-£
3Ce¥6 S Ll SEITdENs HM2NEl-(E) LEMO0S Ad L DHI "ZALICWOLOY AITIZY,O  SIITAA0S HoMdl-{g) ITHD0S5 A" L 00" 695-F-£
9%6¥6 {85 STT) £l — MEALEY — WELTIA EI¥  OMI “EATICWOLOY ATIIEY, O Zl - HdNLEY - HULTIA 9IW 00 69s-F-E
EGSEFD 06 LEZ LI-1¥) ASSY 350H ‘SOWILLII 5 ISOH LSEMAIN LL-[F} XSS¥ HSOH 00" 895-F-£
3FEFE 9E1IE LHENIIYLS RE¥ONTD  D2IAdES LIOEED LOdEQ dWOH CL-390L TANIA (0T 00 69S-F-€
8F6PE L% BF LNIWIIVLIE AYYNNYD OJLAMES L1042 LO4H0 IWOH TENIA #F 0T 9301145 00 695-F-E
BFERG (L% 8F} LHENIIYLIS XAd¥ORYC  JIAYES LI0EHY LOdEd IWOH MIOLII-TANIA d9 0T 932I71dS D0 69S-F-E
dFeFo aF"etL LHEAWNELYLS AdWORYC  OIAHES LIO3dY L0430 FW0H JLdWIY Ond NOTAN dELdWINEEWIdd D0 6925-F-E
TFeFE PO 96L TTL-E0LOE,/d¥d Hdd /a0y T4 SIidwd OLOW FIRWATY TTL-"d0LOY /O¥d Md8,/00d 3IL 00" 6925-F-E
oleFe EEF INIHALYLS YEEN30Ed  2IAYES II0F4D LOdHd dWOH EL-SHNIHSNE IdId 557dd 00 695-F-E
AleFe jE° LT JHIMALYVLE YE3EWEOId  OIAYES LIO3Yd ILod3d JWOH OTL-THOD WIHHNYE ADOE HJHEIM 007 695-F-E
BSERS GL'GB2 T SEIIL E4ddLS JINS T "SIDIAYES FHILl D0dHQ3dL SEUIL YIFALS dINS 00° L2S-F-E
aFEFe Se°F9 HOLWO-AHELLYE O AMILLVE TIV JLWLSEHINI HOLYI- REELLYY 00° L9S-F-E
BFERG FEE LHEMILYLIS AdWONYC OIAMES LIOEED LOd3d dFWOH HALAYIY Jnd 007 L25-F-E
ZSERE 68790 LIS dwE Add T d¥dg Rdd SI00L JVH LAS EWd Rdd ¥ dwdE Add 00" #95-F-F
6seFa BB LE €1 Od E¥¥T OHDF G0%£€ 00-TE9900 YWIALWM HOTHNZ 3¥WT 30 IDVTIIA -0E/21 CH 3UVI CHOE G09ET HIIWM 30" FEe-F-£
LIBFS 98" 159 | EANT OHJE S09£Z £ 0001-80-EB-E1 SWa S¥2 ECOIN CT0T/ITSI-ET/ET SV¥D 00" FES-F-E
ERN-E0 FFLIT I 04 d4¥¥T OHYE SE 8 000L-%9-Z2-L9% SW S¥D HOJINM EE0ESTT/TI-ET/CT SND 00" FES—F-E
LBF 86 '0LE HEIHLOTAIW SM B00T9¢L9FT ALISIHLOATE HOSIOF HITWIMHOWRWOD ET-t2/TT BOOT9ZLOFT ALIZTHELIETI 00" #ES-F-E
G06RE J057°8T TIT 04 EEWT OHOE GS0%2EE 00-TeE9900 E3ldWs HOTHAZ dH¥T 20 d9¥TIIA -61/117 Od YT CHOI GS09EZ HILWM D0 FES-F-E
SFERE 00°SLT IMH Z20Z/0E/FO-T0/20 010V, 3HId JTT SUISOTONHIEL S53 HOIH-Z2/0E/%0-/T0/C0 OIQWE,/d¥Ia 00 0Es-F-&
HOISIATT FOHYNILMIYH F 3dag

LE 689 'L HOISIATQ EAILIWEISIHIMAY T 3dag 303 [e3IoL
556Fe 667621 HIELA HNITZ LISONVH ETIHOE dMI LO043d FIIJLA0 HOELA EANITE LASOEYH ZTAM0d 007 655-T-E
SEEFE 891t ATddns 433300/ LI-L50d/SAWYLS/SHAd IHI "I043d FDILA0 EdnS IRAA0D/LI-LS0d /S SdWYLS/SHAd 007 885-T-E
F=1-30 (- L3S ¥LSd Z DNE TII"JE3 dT1 JINIDOSS¥ ¥ WETIdd " I L3S ¥LSd € 9MF TI°034 471 00°BSS-1-E
Ee¥ FLOLT IHEMILYLE YIENE0IT S@dYD LLID AQOLINYH Add-¥dTIEN OO Q0" BssS-1-E
Eet L Lo - T AHEHILYLE YIEWNIOIT 5a¥%¥0 I1IID HIOTO TTEM-NOZWEY Q0" BsS-T-E
GIEFG 9E°8T ANEFELY LS J3EWIOET  DIAYES LI0FHD LO43d FHOH HEIWM JETLLOYD 007 BSS-T-E
E&F q0°0s ANERILYLE J3aWEDET STYY3 L[LIZ OIT TID/ALEAWS NOIS-HEM UYRIWIS 00" LES-T-E
LEBRE £E1°08 TO-TEZSST/ZT TOOOO-LA0ZLSYES AMOHIITIL SETTIYIM NOZIEIA ZESST/TO-TEZ/9T/ZT FHOHIITIL 00" EES-1-E
113 B62°LE CEOZ/9E/ 1T INIWAYd WSA DSYWL JEY] dAFM0LSO3 O5WL EZOESOEST LNAWAYD WS4 JSWL 0o prs-1-g
Oe¥ 63°LE ZZOZ/CT/T IHAWEYd WS4 DSWL JEYD HERCLSND 28¥L ZZOESELST LNAWAYd ¥Sd D8¥WL 00" 0Is-T-E
IF6EE ST L¥E ANIMTEdd AE¥0dEgEd  SIOHITII 40 T¥LNAd ¥LT3d SLIJENEE HLTYEH J0°605-1-E
tel 0£°629'F FANIMIdd A¥WNEE3d FIHS J07d AWY SS0dD dnTg SLIAFNELD HLTYIH g0 605-1-E
BOBE& 66 LFT WNOIWMEEd Advnn¥C  SIONITII J0 TRLNIG ¥LTId SLIAENET HLIYEH 00°60S-1-E
eL¥ F0°9Z6 T WOTWEEd AdvnNYC  JIHS d079 dNY SSOdd anTg SLTIIINED HLTVIH 007 605-1-E
NOISIATQ EALIWHISINIWCY T 3dag
OHOA JW0" TYEENMED £ pung

EZ 1%L 05 Q03 HNMOI TVHINID T pung Icd Te30L

86 28R 'E HOISIATO HOILWIYOASHYdl L 3deag Iod [e3e]
Froke Bk LE CHTA-EONYHS UALTII/TIC 490 AWMHIIH JIHSHMOL %13 ZHT3-TINYHD WILTIA/TIO 00°626-L-1
ZFGEFE o009 EMTE ¥ TWIE-SHOLLOEdSNI A1AI¥S 1 M3LNED EZIIAUES S.ENHIAE W14 3 [WIA-SHOILIE4SHI ALIIAYS Q07 695-L-1
Lherh ) AR | SHITOSYD JI0WATHO JTCO0EHY OHI 84 AdESHOD AMITOSYD JFAWITHO QTI0S0UAY 00" 195-L-1
HOISIATO WOIIWIMOdSHWEL L 3d=g
aH0d NMOL TWEENZED T pund
$ Yo=ayud JUNOuy uoT3dTIoSs] SOTOAUT Iopuap os8J IUTT 22ToAUT Iaqunpy 9

LIANY Td¥0d
ardd

OAZITERIOOL drysumo]l =213 :8d
CZOT/LOSZ0 — ETOZ/TOST0 SIIVD Lsod IHIYD 13280
a/¢ iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥THd {04 I40d3d9 MOLLOdIYLSIq T2 I3T0ANI Md 0T:S0 EZ0Z/L0/20



ONNa FOMVNILNIVW ¥dYd 5 pubd

OF'STF LY JE0d QW0 LNINYWNEEd b pPund 104 TEIOL

OF"STF LY g 3dsg ao3 [EIOL
FEEFG 0T 8IE’R {05°9TT) TI¥S-L-33¥W5s ¥Ing TONMI CLTWS NOLHEON {05911} LI¥S-1-Z4¥Ss ¥1nd 00 9BS-0-%
FEERD gL 9Lk ’9 (IL° 06} LIWS-L-d3AYS ¥indg COMI CLIWS HOLEOM {TL 06} ITY¥S-I-3a%Ws wInd 00 985-0-%
FCRRG FEOTRLET {9F g6 T} IT¥S-L-33¥5 HINd TOMI CITWS MOLEOR {9F 26T} II¥S-I-34WS WIng 00 985-0-¥
FERFG ET 9F3 L {60 LOT)} ITI¥S-L-33¥S HTING TOMI 'ITWS HOLEOH {60°LOT} LINS-I-3aYS AING 00 9gs-0-¥
PSEEFG 0T EEVF "L (T FOT) IT¥S-L-F3WS MINE "IMI 'ITHS HOLE0OW {TT°¥0T} TI¥S-L-EAWS ATINg 00 9g5-0-%
8% L1 BEd SIHOT IYLIS TI¥ S00FL090L0 AIIDIHIDETE HOSIOE HLTYIMNOMAOZ ZT-6T/1T B800FL020L0 RIIDTELOETI 00" FES-0-F
IFEFE 00" ZEL'T ADYHIVET FTISEAYT 0SO0FZ  INIDOSSY HOLTIWYH ITWMIS TONHIVEG FQISTHYT 0SOFT Q0" ges-0-%
IFEEE 00" 8LE FOWHIVED ATISINYT O0GO0FZ  LWIDOSSY HOLTIWGH LIWMAD FITHITED FATSIAHYT OSORT Q0 Z85-0-F
IFERE Qo0 ase FOHYITAWOD FSH  LYIJOSSY HOLTIWWH LTWMdD AONVITAWOD FSH 00 Z85-0-¥
IFERE 6 LED Wed TI-TZ02 AOH-IHNIYMIINISNT TEEENED  LVIDOSSY HOLTIWYH IIWMIAD TI-TZ0Z AOH-SHNIUEIHIONE TYdands 00 EBS-0-%
AFEEE 05" T1% WRd TA-TZ0Z 220-SHIYAANISNT TYEEHIS  IWIJOSSY HOLTIWYH II%MIS TJI-TZ0Z DA03-SHIYIZINIONZT TVdands Q0" EBS-0-%
05606 FE QgL SHOISSINSNYHEL TIVH-d-LHNIdd TYOHNY ‘ONI CELTIAM CISSIMSHWAL TIVH-I-I8IEd TY¥OHHY Q0" 0LS-0-F
LFGRG 00 Qs MOIS HHOL N ON QEX0E “ONI ZIA-IH HEONL 0 COH FITO0/SHOIS avod 00 QLs-0-%
9SREG 66" CE LIM A¥I2 20 91-SEIT44NS d0OHS OHI ‘IATLOMOLOY ATIIZd.C LIM A¥TI Z0 9T1-SEITdANS J0HS 00" g95-0-%
BFEFE BE EF LHNANILIYILS Ad¥OHYC  OJIN¥ES LICEED 10430 FHOH FUnNsSvwan d4¥L ,9T/dT0d IXT TI3LS 007 g95-0-%
BFERS LB FL INEFNILWILS Ad¥ONYC DINAYES LIC3dLD 10430 FHOH WA RAQ/LEM THD ZT 00" g95-0~%
BFERG 16762 LNENEIYIS AEWONYC O2IAYES II0TED IOdId FWOH (£} M¥4LSNA/MC0dd TTINY 00" g95-0-¥
BFaFE GE°FL LUZMEI¥IS AUWNHYC DIAMES LIOZHD LOdEd FWOH HS-HINOL SHILNIYA/TZEHM J8IM W8 00" g95-0-%
IFGFS ZE'ES HEFH0SEY AHL-SAIT4dNS SHILYEad0 SLu¥d CLOY HAINYADY HIFH0SEY JHL-SEIT44NS OHIIWYEd0 00" g9s-0-%
EoF FFEELF INIHIINLS HIENIDET SE¥YD ILID dNS dOHS-ASOH JDTOddiH LHNODSIa 00 Eg95-0-¥
GTERG BE "6 INIHIINLS YIENE0II  OIAMES LIIOQZ4D LO4d30 dWOH SUALTIA F2YMENS 00" g9s-0-%
6TEFE 08 LET INIHIINLIS HIENE0AT  DIAMES LIOZYD LO4E0 FWOH SLS0d MOH TIWVH 00" g95-0-¥
BIEFE 09" LL INIFILNLS HIEWEDAT DIAMIS IIOFHD LOdE0 THOH SAITIANS OMINTIID 00" 295-0-¥
EFEFS 18" GES ANTTOSYD dITTITHN QTODOTAY JHI S8 AYISHOD FINITOSYD JITWITHND ATOOCEEY 00 196-0-%
EFEFE S5F EBY ANITOSYD QIAWITHN QTODOUEIY JHI 53 AYESHOD FIHITOSYD GIIVIATHA dTODCIEY 00 196-0-%
EFEFGE 91" EF5'Z WELIN Q109 XFTESIIT JHI S3 AYISNOD WAL 0709 HIATIESIIA 00" 195-0-¥
EFBFG B3 0BG T WELIN JI09 XFTISAIT JNI S3 AFISHOD WAL 0702 HAFTESEIA 00 195-0-¥
08¥F GZ'a0g TZ0Z/TE/ET FINWEASHI INEMAQTEWENN F 40 INEWMIE¥EE0 SIONITII MOIIWSHIdWDD INIHACTAWIND 00 ETS-0-F
16F 9k 8L ZIOTS9EST INTHAY WS DJ5WI TEYD dIMOLSOD JSWL ZE0Z/2E/T ILNAWAYE ¥SI JSWL 00" 015-0-¥
neF 9F " BE TEZOESEL/T LHEWAYA WSd JSWL FEYD dAWOLSOND OSYL TEDZ/ZT/T LWINAYd ¥SI OJSWL 00 DTIS-0-F
DFEFE 6L LET WOIWEdd RdEWOWddd SIOMITTI 40 TY¥LHId YLTEd SIIZTNEE BITYIH 00 608-0-¥
Zef ZST6581°S WNIWEdd R&WOWddd FIIHS FNTI INY 5S040 2074 SIIJZNEE HITWIH 00 B0S-0-F
BOGRE 90" SB¥ HOIFTEd AE¥NNYC  SIOHITII A0 TVINZA ¥IT3d SLIIJENIE HITVIH 00 605-0-¥
BLF ZL FI8’S HOIHMTEd Ad¥NNYCe  JIHS ZOTd GHY $S0d2 Z07d SIIJZNIE HITWIH 00 e05-0-%
0 3dag
aund g¥vod INENYWEEd F pung

€2 ES6 1 QHOd a¥0d TWddNdS £ pung Io03d TE3lOL

A2 ESZFIT MOISIATIO BONYHALWIWW F 3dag IoJ TEIOL
IFEFE 00 £gL Td 5 QHDE-ISHOD AW0d TZ0Z LWIDOSSY WOLTIWYH LI¥MED Td % OHIE-ISHOD Q¥0d [E0E 00 0BS-F-E
IFERE 00" 00F T INAMSSESSY IHIWEAY AWMIYOY LVIDOSSY HOLTIWYH ITYMID INFHSSESSY LHIWIAYd RYMOw0d 00" 0BS-F-£
IFERE 00 L0E’s Td % CHIE-LSHOZ aw0d TZ0Z IMIZOSSY HOLTIWNYH ITRMED Td 8 OHJE-ISHMOD J¥0d 1Z0E 00" 0BS-F-£
BFGEE 9% 9% LNAWILYLS AdWONYD  JIAMES LIOFdD L0430 FHOH INOED SHOT-S51S0d HWddo 00" LLS-F-E
LFERE 007 Q0E (6} TEUNYHI-0 ATHD LSCd NOIS 21 "ONMI ZIA-IH S} TIENNYHI-0O ATYD LSOd HSIS 2T 00" LLS-F-E
CEBRE 0L°968 SO¥0Y dd 5 JFIQTIIN-HEN XIW JdT0D SELYIHYO9Y LSIMIIN SOW0d 40 7 dIaqTIM-Wd0 ¥IW 97020 00" LLS-F~E
MOISIAIO JAJEYHIALHIWYH b 3dag
aHnd dWod TTYEENES £ opung
# YosUd AUnOWY uoct3diioss] 20ToaAUL Iopuas, Jg3Q] =2UTT STTOAUT Iaqunp T

LIA0W JE%0d
JI%Wd

JEZITTYNEN00 drysumeg 213 :4d
EEOT/LOSEQ - ZEOZ/TO/TO SHIWA 1sS0d AHIYWD :I3sq
g/9 abeg dIHSHMOL I3 €04 Id0d3d MOILNEGIEMISIO T2 ADI0AMT DT:50 ZZ0T/L0/Z0



FL - E6G'LE aund IONFNILMIYR AYEIL3EID ¢ pung Icd T2308

FL*Z65°LE 0 2dsg Tod TEICT
T86F6 ooTooL'T HLIMS ddENVI-2MINIGdO ZAWHD JI0IW 35 AdULIWES TRHOISSIA0Hd HLIWS dINYH-IMINILO da¥dd LTnay 00 Z2Z5-0-9
T86F6 ac-0s8 LIOH-2NINAd0 3AYLD IT0dY 35 AdILIWEIS TY¥HOTISEIACHd LTOH-2MINAAO JATHD L10ay 00 £Z5=-0-9
996F6 00000 'SE LNAMAOWIdEY LOT SMIMAWS DHMIAYd OMYETOOWIIAD EWNID ET-IHIWIOWIdEE LOT SOHIMdWd Q0" TZ5~0-~-9
08#% PLEF TZOESTESET IONWENSHI LHNAWAOCTIWANO F 20 ILNIWIMWYAII SIONITTI ROTIWSNIdHCS LHIRAOTIRIMND Dm.MAm|Mlm
0 3d=g
aNnd ISNYNILNMIVH IHELEWED 9 pund

£8 25028 QMg JINYHNILNIYE MdWd © pung Iog T2a0g

£8"Z50'ES 0 2d=g 104 Tea0l
996F6 0Z 052 '8k INAHAOWEIdEY LOT SMINEWd DMINAYd ANETOSWILIHD FOMM-INIWEDWTdTE LOT DHIMUYd oo 009-0-5
0L6FB oo 01e Y¥OTdIOLSIE 2208/ 0E/F0-T0/E0 OIOWd/3HEIS 21T SHIDOTONHIAL S54 SIH-ZZ0ES0E/%#0-T0/E0 OILOWd/HdId 00" ¥LS5-0-5
£96F6 28°LE JT-DEFET LS WOY' 3 S6 00-SE9Z00 HIIWM HOIWNE dIAYT 40 F9WTILn Z/0Z/T1-0Z/E17 LS HIWW 3 56 9IIWM D0 FLS-0-%
EEGFG ETEEE T/2T 15 NIYW ¥ S¢6 8 000T-BC0-FE-BQ SNS SWI "OOIN CEOZSET/I-FI/ET SYD 00 FLS-0-%
[SRE 3] A RS- LHAWZLYLS dd8MEIEd  JIAHES LIJHE4D LOdEd FW0OH SHTINE JH2IT 00 FLS-0-%
S8k E8e0T T 48 NIWH d 56 E009059L9%FT ALIJIMLIETI MOSTJHT HLTYIMMOHWOD TI-SE/0T 200905L%FT AIIDIHLOATE 00 FL5-0-%5
0Zako 9E"L EOWTIAIE - WTEL MOW (Z)90Td/4d%D ISVIUD SASIUYILNE SHWAY 'Y 'd ¥ - HTdL MCOH (Z2)2n1d/d¥WD Js¥dds 00" F95-0-5
ZhoTh 80 LE DESET 22 dALN0d I TITT O0-£L9900 EIIWM HOIEONZ FANT A0 FOWTIIA Z0Z/0Z/T-0L/E8T  A¥¥d HOMM UdLuM 00 FES-0-%
SEF 91" ZZ T dd Jd5TdL 53 ¢0095958010 ALIOIELIYETH HOSIJH HLTYAMMOMWOD TT-SE€/0T Z2009595E0T ALIDIHLOATI 00 FES-0-%
FEF SPTELT T ZE8 Id M TTIT OFOLSTEZ#0 ALIDIMLIETH NOSIQd HIT¥IMMOMROD ET-EE/TT DFOLSTEZF0D ALIDIYLONTH 00 FES-0-%S
£ak S¥LBB Jd ISAYH0S 08Y FTO0S0ZTTEZE ALIDIELIETH HOSIQd HILTWIMMOMWROD ET-EEZSIT FIO90ZITZE ALIDIYLOWTH 00" FES-0-%
OLEFH 00 0tz XOHM Z20Z/O0E/F-TO0/E0 CIOwdE/3dId 1T SAIDCIONHDEL S84 ONH-ZZ0Z/0€/F0-10/20 OLaWd,/ 4414 o0 0Z5-0-5
CBF OE "FoT TZ0Z/ T /CT HONVANSHI INEWAOTAWINN F 40 INIAWIYYEEd SIONITII NOILYSHIdNOD LNAWNAOTIEIND 00 ET5-0-5
Fof SE°RT TZ0E/6E/CT LHNAWAYd WS DISWL YYD JIWOLSND DSWL TZ0ES 02/ 2T LNAMAYd Y54 DSYL 00 0T5-0-5
T6F B9 LS ZENZSOE/T LNAWAYd WSA JSWL YD JIWMOLSND DSWL ZEQZ/SZ/T LHNIAFAYS W53 DSYL 00 "015-0-5
bew 89 LS CEOZ/ZT/T LNAWAYd WSd JSWL TIND JIHOLSND JSWL Wi H 00 0T5-0-5
CFEwS LE LE KWOIHZEdd RdaYidddd  STIOWITII 40 TYLNEd YLT13d SIIAENNEE HILTTEH 00 6O0S-0-%
ca¥ 0L 159 HWOIHZEYd Rda¥idddd  dIHS F0Td INY S50dD dnI1d SIIAFNEE HITYEAH 00 605-0-5
BOGBFE LE LF WOIMIdad AdWONYC  SIONITTI 20 TYLNEd YLTEd SIIAENAE HILTYEH 00" e05-0-5
6L 0L° 1549 HOIWTad AdYnNN®r  dTHS 3FOTd INY S50dD dnT1d SII33NAE HITWEH 00 605-0-5
0 2dag
aWna FONYRILHNIVH dd¥d § pung
# yosaun JUnNCWy uoT3dTaosag S0ToAUT Iopuapn JE3(] |UTT S3T0AUT Iaguny 9

LIAOY JEYW0d
aIwd

QEEITENEOCC drysumol BTE :€d
ZEOE/LOSED — ZZOE/TO/TO SEiwWa Lsod AHI¥D :I3s0
BSL :abeg dIHSHMOL WIE 804 1U0d3d NOILNY9IYLSId T2 FDI0ANT NT:50 ZEZOESLQSZO



B VLE ‘BEE

ispung TTW %3 TPICL

FL*ZBELE HINIWH XdIIEWID 9 pung
E8°ZS0Z% JNYNILNIYH ¥yWd ¢ puns
O0F ' STH "L A¥0oYE LHANYRYES ¢ pung
£2°256 "1 nd gavod TYEINEs £ pung
A i 04 MMOL TWHEENES T pung
IETEI0L pung
# Hosup JUnCuy uoT3dITIose] S2ToAUT Iopuan as3(] [UTT SDTOAUT I2qunp 19
LIAN® JuEwod
dI%d

AZZITYHENO drysumol BTE €d

ETOESLOSED — TEQESTOSTO SUINT 1504 AHIWD I38(

B/8 :abeg dIHSMMOL WIE d0d Id0oddd MOILNEIHELISIA 19 ADI0ANT Wd 0T:50 ZE0ESLOSZ0



02/07/2022 05:12 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWMSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM Q1/01/2022 TO 01/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 01/01/2022 Debits Credits 01/31/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUHD
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 379,405.71 18,755.486 120,285.80 277,875.37
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,407,261.19 81.39 0.00 1,407,342.58
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,330.07 12.82 0.00 268,342.89
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,049.43 7.2 0.00 102,057.15
103.086 INLAND-CD #939262 03/31/22 3MO 37,082.19 4,862 0.00 37,086.81
103.08 BARR .05% - 9MO - 2/21/22 544,862.28 0.00 0.00 544,862.28
104.05 CS/INTRAFI .03% 1/20/22 - &MO 449,965.03 67.32 450,032.35 0.00
104.086 C3/INTRAFI .14% 07/21/22 - &MO 0.00 450,032.35 0.00 450,032.35
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,188,955.90 168,961.68 570,318.15 3,087,599.43
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/1101930 5,967.36 0.20 0.00 5,967.56
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,677.26 6.06 0.00 119,683.32
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 125,644.62 6.26 0.00 125,650.88
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE . #110192/110190 144,439.02 14,056.79 13,047.49 145,448.32
101.05 INLAND BK.4#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,257,058.35 76.31 0.00 1,257,134.66
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,401,457.37 14,133.10 13,047.49 1,402,582.98
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.$#110192/110190 174,133.65 7. 87 40,631.25 133,509,897
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,008,554.12 51.07 0.00 1,008,605.19
101.06 5/3 BANK=BOND ACCT #0773 69,310.47 50.00 15.00 69,345.47
PERMANENT RCAD FUND 1,251,998.24 108.64 40,646.25 1,211,460.63
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110122/1101%0 96,229.35 7.25 11,356.81 B4,879.79
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 127,745.89 6.47 0.00 127,752.36
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,613.79 9.72 0.00 128,623.51
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 352,589.03 23.44 11,356.81 341,255.66
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 8,901.43 3,800.34 456.79 12,244.98
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 222,584.1% 11.27 0.00 222,585.46
CEMETERY MAINTENAMNCE FUND 231,485.62 3,811.61 456,79 234,840.44

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS3 6,552,170.78 487,044.73 635,825.49 6,403,350.02



82/07/§2$ﬁy05:13 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/8
52r: .
s e - PERIQD ENDING 01/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 01/31/2022 0173172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 1,961,204.82 1,985,023.00 23,818.18
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 4,08B6.08 22,044.65 11,000.00 {11,044,65)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 185.40 4,780.52 15,000.00 10,219.48
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,391,788.00 2,391,788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,665.00 16,926.25 3,000.00 (13,926.25)
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 5,936.48 2,005,156.24 4,405,811.00 2,400,654.76
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 255.30 1,116.26 0.00 (1,116.26)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 25530 1,116.26 0.00 (1,116.26)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 9,622.24 3,000.00 (6,622.24)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 7,210.00 17,240.00 12,000.00 (5,240.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUE RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING S5TARS RECOVERIES 0.00 24,292.00 22,000.00 (2,292.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.08 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 B0.00 1,500.00 1,420.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 680.00 2,020.00 1,080.00 (940.00)
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 (50.00) 480.00 530.00
1-5-411.01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,813.00 28,784.00 20,000.00 (8,784.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DTSTANCE TRIBS RECOVERIES 0.00 27,315.70 10, 000.00 (17,315.70)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 201.00 20,611.00 22,000.00 1,389.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 105.00 315.00 500.00 185.00
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 10,5098.00 131,729.94 107,060.00 (24,669.94)
Dept 6 = ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1=-6=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 0.00 5,168.22 0.00 (5,168.22)
Total Dept 6 = ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 5,168.22 0.00 (5,168.22)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 390.00 5,671.82 7,000.00 1,328.18
1=7=410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 280.00 3,178.00 5,000.00 1,822.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECQVERIES 840.00 9,156.00 7,000.00 (2,156.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,510.00 18,005.82 19,000.00 994,18
TOTAL REVENUES 18,210.78 2,161,176.48 4,531,871.00 2,370,694.52
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 11,989.34 113,504.45 175,000.00 61,495,55
1-1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,893.35 16,289 67 23,000.00 6,710.33
1-1-510.00 HRA 872.81 1,515.78 3,350.00 1,834.22
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 894 .54 8,313.88 13,500.00 5,186.12
1-1-512,00 IMRF 637.84 7,825.16 12,500.00 4,674,84
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1581.51 1,338.85 2,000.00 661,15
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE (31.54) 9,547.03 10,000.00 452,97
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000.00 3,608.00
1-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 526.17 5,265.86 7,500.00 2,234.14
1-1=-534.00 UTILITIES 422.55 3,493.60 7,000.00 3,506.40
1=1=-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 B84.40 2,000.00 1,915.60
1=-1=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1=1=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 8,346.65 10,800.00 2,453.35
1-1-540,00 FRINTING 0.00 9,444.81 10,000.00 555.189
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 11,872.50 24,000.00 12,127.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 5.00 5,949.11 10,000.00 4,050.89
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC MNOTICES 0.00 512.90 500.00 (12.90)
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,500.00 32,000.00 2,500.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 161.82 2,446.60 7,000.00 4,553.40
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 497.30 3,000.00 2,502.70
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 6,156.81 20,000.00 13,843.19
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 2,340.23 5,000.00 2,658.77
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 117.83 5,000.00 4,882.17



02/07/2022 05:13 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 2/8

User; CATHY :
B BLA TOHNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2022 01/31/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GEMERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1=-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 1,206.05 3,500.00 2,293.95
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 5,346.61 20,000.00 14,653.39
1=1=600.00 CAPITAL IMEROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 17,563.39 280,333.08 1,441,650.00 1,161,316.592
Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIARLS
1=2=501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 22,500.00 30,000.00 7,500.00
1=2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSTIONER 0.00 1,578.33 0.00 (1,579.33)
1-2=503.00 ASSESSOR 0.00 44,040,00 88,080.00 44,040.00
1-2=504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 11,250.00 15,000.00 3,750.00
1=-2=-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 15,000.08 20,000.00 4,999.92
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 749.97 0.00 (749.97)
1=-2=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 0.00 0.00 B,000.00 8,000.00
1-2=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 420.74 6,746.04 12,500.00 5,753.96
1=2=512.00 IMRF 0.00 3,118.02 6,500.00 3,381.98
1=-2=536.00 TRAVEL EXFEMNSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=-2=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 347.00 2,000.00 1,653.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 5,920.75 105,330.44 185,080.00 78,749_56
Dept 3 = S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3=-500.00 SALARIES 14,654.74 132,782.00 205,000.00 72,218.00
1-3=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,754.29 12,670.82 24,500.00 11,829.18
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.01 4,750,00 4,748,839
1=3=511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 1,093.45 10,012.84 16,000.00 5,987.16
1=3=512.00 IMRF 715.38 8,736.84 15,000.00 6,263.16
1=3=513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 587.47 2,749.9%6 1,800.00 (949.96)
1=-3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 38.90 3,252 .56 5,000.00 1,747.44
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 BO0.0O 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 307.99 2,976.52 4,400.00 1,423.48
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 301.83 2,373.82 3,000.00 626.18
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 57.00 2,000.00 1,943.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,990.00
1-3-538.00 EOSTAGE 0.00 5.49 100.00 94.51
1-3-540.00 PRINTING .00 40.00 200.00 160.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 83.05 786.53 1,200.00 413.47
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.48 1,028.86 1,000.00 (28.96)
1-3-559.060 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 1,399.99 1,500.00 100,01
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,458.26 1,300.00 (158.26)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 1,081.43 800.00 {281.43)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 18,587.58 181,423.03 290,350.00 108,926.97
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 22,553.42 277,079,14 415,000.00 137,920.86
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,812.37 17,608.45 31,500.00 13,891.55
1-5-510.00 HRA 231.00 0,24 5,600.00 5,599.78
1-5-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 1;673.75 20,572.93 32,500.00 11,927.07
1-5-512.060 IMRF 1,119.02 16,370.56 21,500.00 5,129.44
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 250.82 3,801.22 5,800.00 1,998.78
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 14.50 10,049.78 #,000.00 (2,049.78)
1-5-524.00 NMUTRITION 374.33 19,423.81 19,500.00 76.19
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,400.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 800.23 5.835.85 7,500.00 1,664.15
1-5-534.400 UTILITIES 710.19 9,089,37 16,000.00 6,910.63
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 203.12 1,000.00 796.88
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 686.00 5,000.00 4,314.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 404.25 4,371.37 9,750.00 5,378.83
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 110.08 6,534.80 16,000.00 9,465.20
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES &64.65 3,522.28 2,250.00 (1,272.28)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 19,991.73 63,000.00 43,008.27
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTAMCE TRIPS 0.00 259.50 5,000.00 4,740.50
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES BB1.24 7,385.54 8,000.00 614.46
1-5-553.00 SPECTIAL EVENTS 1,626.20 1,624.16 5,800.00 4,175.84
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 620.72 2,500.00 1,879.28
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT B899.59 899,99 3,500.00 2,600.01
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-563.00 BUTLDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 780.77 3,000.00 2,209.23
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 100.00 3,263.65 4,000.00 713635
1=-5=568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 38.38 435.10 2,000.00 1,564.90
1-5=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 1,799.98 2,999,98 1,500.00 {(1,499.98)

Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 35,464,40 433,520.06 698,700.00 265,179.94



02/07/2022 05:13 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 01/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2012 0ial120m ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 22,934.25 238,348.95 320,000.00 81,651.05
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 4,450.84 42,337.75 74,000,00 31,662.25
1-6-510.00 HRA 1,599.70 5,707.26 7,000.00 1,292.74
1-6-511.00 SQCTIAL SECURITY TAX 1,941.54 18,005.98 25,000,.00 6,994.02
1-6-512.00 IMRF 959.11 14,348.77 21,000.00 6,651.23
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 113.37 2,692.64 3,300.00 607.36
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 14.30 3,487.63 7,000.00 3,512.37
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERMET 380.62 4,065.46 5,500.00 1,434.54
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 482.91 3,79R.05 5,000.00 1,201.95
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,623.19 1,500.00 {123.19)
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 2,280.00 2,500,00 220.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 35.47 75,00 39.53
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 1,405.27 4,000,00 2,594.73
1-6-544.,00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 220.00 5,000.00 4,780.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 396.65 5,313.61 &,000.00 686.39
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 80.78 1,704.99 1,750.00 45.01
1-6-559.00 QFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 208.54 5,000.00 4,791.46
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 1,677.65 1,500.00 (177.85)
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 12,720.38 17,500.00 4,779.62
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANECUS 0.00 128.72 500,00 371.28
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MATINTENANCE 0.00 1,095.32 2,000.00 904.68
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 33,354.07 361,205.63 515,125.00 153,919.37
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,3B4.53 69, 368.42 120,000.00 50,631.58
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 629.62 5,6845.07 B,000.00 2,354,93
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 481.28 5,230.03 10,000.00 4,769,97
1-7-512.00 IMRF 254 .48 3,841.70 9,000.00 5,358.30
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 168.46 1,265.14 1,700.00 434 .86
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 410.50 600.00 189.50
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 0.00 569.11 4,000.00 3,430.89
1-7-528.00 THSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 4,000.00 1,B04.00
1-7-532.00 TELESHONE 188.33 1,534.76 1,800.00 265.24
1=7-534.00 UTILITIES 29.36 116.74 500.00 383.26
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 42.00 500.00 458.00
1=7=561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 11,432.77 18,000.00 6,567.23
1-7=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 0.00 2,542.98 14,000.00 11,457.04
Total Dept 7 - TRANSEORTATION DIVISION 8,136.06 104,103.20 154,750.00 90, 646. B0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,026.25 1,465,915.44  3,325,655.00 1,859,739.56
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 18,210.78 2,161,176.48 4,531,871.00 2,370,694.52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,026.25 1,465,915.44  3,325,655.00 1,B59,739.56

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

(101,815.47) 695,261.04 1,206,216.00 510,954.36



02/07/2022 05:13 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8
User: CATHY .
i Bia TRRERTR FERIOD ENDING 01/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2012 0173112022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 20,116.48 20,022.00 (94.48)
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6.26 59.50 500.00 440,50
2-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BATLANCE 0.00 0.00 133, 587.00 138,587.00
Total Dept 0 6.26 20,175.98 159,108.00 138,933.02
TOTAL REVENUES 6.26 20,175.98 159,109.00 138,933.02
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 7,146.76 20,000.00 12,853.24
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 546.68 1,600.00 1,053,32
2-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 505.95 1,500.00 994,05
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 93.70 500.00 106.30
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY AS5ISTANCE 0.00 12,421.69 £0,000.00 67,578.31
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 15,000.00
Total Dept O 0.00 25,714.78 123,B850.00 98,135,272
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 25,714.78 123,850.00 98,135.22
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,26 20,175.98 159,109.00 138,933.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 25,714.78 123,850.00 98,135.22
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 6.26 (5,538.80) 35,259.00 40, 737.80



02/07/2022 05:13 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: CATHY :
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE FERIOD ENDING 01/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR Y0 BALANCE m1-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2022 01312012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 0.00 216,612.02 250,447.00 33,839.98
3=0=402.00 PERS PROFP REPLACEMENT TAX 4,268.70 23,029.89 10,000.00 (13,029.89)
3=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 81.48 705.77 1,000.00 294.23
3=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,736.00
3=0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 12,749.78 5,000.00 (7,749.78)
3=0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 32.75 205.25 0.00 (205.25)
3=0-410.02 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 0.00 67,465.76 162,000.00 94,534.24
3=0=410.03 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 3,671.63 52,459.24 20,000.00 (32,459.24)
3=0=410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 1,403.00 34,323.77 10,000.00 (24,323.77)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME /VILL.KILDEER 4,675.54 55,124.74 25,000.00 (30,124.74)
Total Dept O 14,133.10 462,676.22 1,921,243.00 1,458,566.78
TOTAL REVENUES 14,133.10 462,676.22 1,921,243.00 1,458,566.78
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1-500.00 SALARIES 8,117.34 79,801.491 130,000.00 50,198.09
3=1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.27 0.00 (1,579.27)
3=-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,618.87 16,015.19 46,000.00 29,984.81
3-1-510.00 HEA 171.99 363.88 5,000.00 4,636.14
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 577.33 5,982.55 10,000.00 4,017.45
3=1=512.00 IMRF 431.83 5,507.15 10,000.00 4,492.85
3=-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 822 .96 1,300.00 477.04
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,869.00 2%,000.00 2,131.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 80.13 4,153.11 7,000.00 2,846.89
3=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3=1=537.00 EDUCATION 50.00 1z20.00 4,000.00 3,880.00
3-1=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 51.96 500.00 448,04
3=-1=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,378.42 1,000.00 (378.42)
3=-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 680.00 1,000.00 320.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-542.00 PERS . PROP .REPL.TAX=VILL.REFUND 0.00 5,254.63 4,000.00 (1,254.63)
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 61,66 B72.37 3,000.00 2,127.863
3-1-552.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 2,376.40 3,000.00 623.60
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 0.00 1,497,.87 2,500.00 1,002.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 11,109.15 153,326.65 259,300.00 LOB, 9973 .35
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 7,137.98 15,000.00 7,862.02
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 108,50 4,500.00 4,391 .50
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 1,058.89 5,280.43 7,500.00 2,219.57
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OFERATING SUFPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500.00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 0,00 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,744.24 4,000.00 2,255.76
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 7,870.25 32,500.00 24,629.75
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 21.62 20,949.31 45,000.00 24,050.69
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS B57.83 10,186.24 45,000.00 34,813.76
3-4-580.00 ERVING 0.00 291,172.65 475,000.00 183,827.35
3-4-5393.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 1,938.34 344,636.41 1,525,500.00 1,180,B63.59
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,047.49 497,963,006 1,784,800.00 1,286,B836.94
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 14,133.10 4162,676.22 1,921,243.00 1,458,566.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,047.49 497,963.06 1,784,800.00 1,Z286,B836.94
NET QF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES 1,085,861 (35,286.84) 136,443.00 171,729.84



02/07/2022 05:13 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Fage: 6/B

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHID PERICD ENDING 01/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 01/31/2022 0173172012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 0.o00 1,072,903_30 1,086,688.00 13,784.70
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 58.64 391.3% 2,000.00 1,608.61
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 6%.00 0.00 (69.00)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BOMNDS 50.00 850.00 500.00 {350.00)
Total Dept O 10B.64 1,074,213.69 1,661,596.00 587,382.31
TOTAL REVENUES 108.64 1,074,213.69 1,661,596.00 SB7.382,.31
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 27,923.44 299,027.65 470,000.00 170,972.35
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,664.14 42,562.68 102,000.00 59,437,322
4-0-510.00 HRA 1,666.34 1,750.00 6,500.00 4,750.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,069.68 22,292 .84 356,000.00 13,707.16
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,445.41 19, 613.63 34,000.00 14,386,37
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 306.25 3,321.99 5,000.00 1,678.01
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 &,353.88 7,000.00 646.12
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 159,802.44 50,000.00 30,197.56
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 732.82 4,473.01 8,500.00 4,026.99
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 723.50 4,500.00 3,776.50
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 3,553.89 20,000.00 16,446.11
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 0.00 28,641.05 225,000.00 196,358.95
4-0-584.,00 STREET LIGHTS B38.17 8,408.77 12,000.00 3,591.23
4-0-586.,00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,061.30 25,000.00 20,938.70
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600,00 CAPITAL IMFPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 40,646.25 464,586.63  1,452,500.00 987,913.37
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40, 646.25 164,586.63 1,452,500.00 987,913.37
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 108.64 1,074,213.69 1,661,596.00 587,382.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40, 646.25 464,586.63 1,452,500.00 987,913.37

MNET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (40,537.61) 609,627.06 209,096.00 (400,531.08)



02/07/2022 05:13 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
lUger: CATHY
it el i PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-12 AYAILABLE

MONTH 01/31/2022 01/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 400,946.95 408,248.00 7.301.05
5-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 23.44 136.87 500.00 363.13
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 3,152.20 0.00 (3,152.20)
5-0-410,01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT FARKING LOT REV 0.00 19, 975,00 15,000.00 (4,975.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 1,500.00 1,815.00
Total Dept 0 23.44 426,896.02 701,088.00 274,171.98
TOTAL REVENUES 23.44 426,896.02 701, 068.00 274,171,498
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 8,016.00 85,032.88 130,000.00 44,967.12
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 518.29 5,452 .87 16,000.00 10,547.13
5-0-510.00 HRA 19.25 0.02 3,300.00 3,299,.98
5-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 602.53 6,392.66 10,500.00 4,107.34
5-0-512.00 IMRF 42644 4,742.68 5,500.00 4,757.32
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 19430 1,814.25 2,000.00 185.75
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 6,194 .62 16,000.00 9,805.38
5-0-521.00 FPARK MATNTEMANCE 0.00 26,907.26 30,000.00 3,092.74
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,088.06 3,051.27 10,000.00 6,948.73
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6,3168.84 8,500.00 2,131.06
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIFPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 9,290.18 15,000.00 5,709.82
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 4,029.80 4,000.00 (29.80)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPELIES 0.00 2,279.18 10,000.00 7,720.82
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 14,968.61 16, 000.00 1,030.39
5-0-564.00 SMALL TQOLS 7.36 1,547.09 2,000.00 452 .91
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 10.50 1,000.00 989 .50
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 48B4 .58 §,004.21 10,000.00 1,995.79
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,112.00 34,000.00 B3B .00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 146, 688,45 250,000.00 103,311.55
Total Dept 0 11,356.81 365,888.47 577,800.00 211,911 .52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,356.81 365,888.47 577,800.00 211,911.53
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 23.44 426,896.02 701,068.00 274,171.98
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1l,356.81 365,888.47 577,800.00 211,911.53
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (11,333.37) 61,007.55 123,268.00 62,260.45



02/07/2022 05:13 pPM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: CATHY
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 01/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202122 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2022 0173172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 3,901.51 10,023.00 121.49
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 11.61 109.26 1,000.00 BO0.74
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,6821.00
6=0=409.00 DONATTONS 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 3,800.00 3,800.00 2,000.00 (1,800.00)
6=0=-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 8,550.00 10,000.00 1,450.00
Total Dept 0 3,811.61 22,360.77 266,844.00 244,483.23
TOTAL REVENUES 3,811.61 22,360.77 266,844.00 244,483.23
Expenditures
Dept O
6=0-500.00 5ALARIES 384.62 4,230.82 5,000.00 769.18
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 323.66 400.00 76.34
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 42.74 158.76 450.00 291,24
6=0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 11,568.75 66,000.00 54,431.25
6=0=522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,825.00 3,000.00 5,175.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 1,725.00 2,000.00 275.00
6=-0=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 296.54 600.00 303.46
6=0=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,091.76 5,500.00 2,408.24
6=0=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42 .00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 25.99 3,000.00 2,974.01
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100, 000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 456.79 25,354.28 196,000.00 170,645.72
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 456,79 25,354.28 196,000.00 170,645.72
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 3,811.61 22,360.77 266,844.00 244,483 .23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 456.79 25,354 .28 196,000.00 170,645.72
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,354.82 (2,9932,.51) 70,844.00 73,837.51
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 36,293.B3  4,167,499.16 9,241,731.00 5,074,231.84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 185,533.59 2,845,422.66 7,460,605.00 4,615,182,34
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (149,239.76) 1,322,076.50 1,781,126.00 459,049,50



Payrall Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 1/1/2022 to 2/7/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 464.92
EFTPS 32,359.36
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,610.73
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,921.38
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 407.23
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 94,600.08

Total Payroll 146,363.70






Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: January 24, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - January 2022
Programming:

Due to numbers spiking in the area (and entire country) we unfortunately had to cancel the majority of our scheduled
programs and events for the month of January. We were able to still have a few discussion groups that met in person, as
well as a Lunch & Learn that we provided as a meal to go. The monthly online wine tasting that we have been offering
ended up attracting the most participants we have ever had in the year that we have offered it (24 participants). We were
also able to offer 2 weeks of virtual fitness classes, and participants were extremely appreciative of our efforts so they
could stay active during these colder, winter months. Due to there being no meals and drastically reduced programming,
we collected just over $1500 in revenue for the month.

Meals:

We finally found a chef and are very excited to welcome Melissa Knight to provide all of our culinary needs. Just like we
did with previous chefs, we as a staff will work closely with Melissa to ensure that meals are distributed in an efficient
and timely manner and we will handle all of the monies and registration. Melissa will be doing the grocery shopping,
prep, and cooking so that we can plate and distribute at 11:30am, Monday-Friday.

nts/Pr ming:

We just mailed our February Newsletter and are planning on all programming being back to in-person once again
starting January 31. If things keep trending in the right direction, we are hopeful that March and further into 2022 we will
be able to reinstate Day Trips and Cuisine Clubs for the first time in 2 years. Being able to offer Curbside lunches once
again should also add some much-needed social interaction with several of our “regular” participants that otherwise stay
at home. We are planning to meet as a staff in the upcoming weeks to determine what direction we are able to move in
and the points of emphasis we'd like to make for this upcoming year. Some of our participants haven’t been in our
building for 2 years, so we'd like to see some of those folks back participating in some of the programming we offered
previously. We will continue to monitor the situation to provide as much programming in as safe of a manner as
possible.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: February 10, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — January 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 25 referrals in January: 16 for therapy, 6 for case management, and 3 for consultations.
Currently, we have 44 open cases and conducted 85 sessions during the month. Due to therapy demands, we currently
have 6 on the waitlist. Case population increases to 15 youth, 20 adults, and 9 senior citizens. Our referrals sources
include 5 from police and fire, 8 self-referred, 6 from community members, 2 from the schools, 2 social media, 1 from
family members, and 1 from churches. Health & Wellness will continue to encourage telehealth sessions to reduce
exposure to COVID-19.

The lending closet helped 34 families with medical equipment; the most popular items continue to wheelchairs, rollators,
and seat risers. Due to the increase in lending closet equipment, the lending closet has stopped accepting donations at this
time. The lending closet and Charity Knit was able to donate several bags of unopened adult diapers and 50 lap blankets
to Avantara Long Grove.

Health & Wellness will begin an in-person Grief Group starting March 2" at 10am at Ela Town Hall.
Personnel:

Health & Wellness hired Melanie Lima, MSW as a Full-Time Clinician. Melanie started January 10", Health & Wellness
no longer has any openings at this time.

Community Events:
The Director attended meetings with the Ela Coalition, AITCOY, and Lake Zurich Police Department. The Director has

plans to meet with A Bridge Home and Gateway Foundation to help clients with substance abuse issues. Many meetings
were rescheduled due to the increase in COVID-19 numbers.

Goals:

Health & Wellness wants to ensure the safety of everyone and will continue to encourage telehealth visits and virtual
meetings.



Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: January 28, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — January

Homework Club:

The 2022-2023 Homework Club Registration is now available to the public. Within 2 days of it being open, we
got 6 registrations for Spencer Loomis/ May Whitney. The route is now full, and a waitlist has been set up. The
Isaac Fox route still has 4 available spots. Recently, the kids got to finally have some outdoor time with snow.
We made a slide with one of the banks of snow. The extreme cold has been keeping us indoors some days.

SafeSitter Essentials:

The January 22 SafeSitter class ran well. We had 10 participants for that but moved 2 to our March 19" date.
Ben did not have to end up helping with the rescue portion of the class. We have 2 more classes available, 1
SafeSitter (March 19), and 1 Safe@Home (Feb. 17). The Safe@Home is during an early release and has enough
participants to run the class due to some of our Homework Club participants being able to attend the class while
at Homework Club.

Winter Break Camp:

Winter Break camp did not run. With the rise of cases of COVID, it was decided that for the safety of our
participants, and staff that we do not run. We do stress that safety of the participants is a priority for us, and
parents were very understanding.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp registration will come out the 1* of February. We were waiting for the School District to come
out with their school calendar. We kept the Summer Camp to what we thought was a safe 10 weeks and have to
talk about if we have enough time (1 day) to prepare for Homework Club after camp.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



-
Ela’:%-:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 1/31/2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report —February 2022

Highway Department Update:

e QOur vacant Highway maintenance position has been filled. Nicholas Day comes to us from Lake County DOT
where he was employed as a snowbird. He has extensive experience in highway maintenance and I feel he will be
a great addition to our department.

e [ would like updated everyone on our snow and ice control operations. With the winter storms coming on a more
frequent basis, we have been busy with our snow removal operations. We have been using DTN Weather Sentry
on a daily basis to monitor ongoing weather conditions. DTN provides us with recommendations on each storm
and we use this information as a tool to determine how we will attack each storm in a timely manner. We are
fully stocked with Road Salt and liquid to use at our disposal.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for January from Village Contracts $42,489.43

o Village of Deer Park — 4 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $896.00
= Material charges $0.00
* Equipment charges $315.00
=  Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82 o
= Totaling $39,846.82 g T
o Village of Kildeer —5 work tickets preformed -
*  Labor charges $1,064.00 N e
*  Material charges $20.00 N N
*  Equipment charges $405.00 | — ) I
= Totaling $1,489.00 BB 4
| D)

o Village of Long Grove — 10 work tickets preformed Y )
* Labor charges $784.00
®  Material charges $246.11
= Equipment charges $67.50
= Totaling $1,097.61

o Village of North Barrington — 1 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $56.00
»  Material charges $0.00
= Equipment charges $0.00
= Totaling $56.00



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —265 work tickets preformed

Q

o0 Q000000

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hour

Community Center — 3 work tickets equaling 4.25 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 253 work tickets equaling 433.5 hours
Historical — 3 work tickets equaling 3.25 hours

Parks — 2 work tickets equaling 5.5 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 3 work tickets equaling 2.25 hours

Winter Event — 16 work tickets equaling 151.25 hours



rn
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: February 3, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Subject: Board Report — January 2022
Jan- Mar- Apr- May-
BUS SERVICE 0o Feb-22 05 i . Jun-22
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 251
Ridership (One Way) - éo
Wauconda
Total Number of Rides 311
Revenue Miles - Ela 1288
Revenue Miles - LC 469
Total Miles 1757
Revenue Hours - Ela 157.25
Revenue Hours - LC 21
Total Hours 178.25
Days in Service - Ela 19
Days in Service - L.C 11
Fuel Usage (gallons) 510.8
Lift Usage 51
Ridership - Senior Trips 0
Ridership - Youth Trips 0




r
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: February 10, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager

Subject: Board Report — January 2022

Budget Planning:

Budget planning was in full swing in January. Preliminary budget review discussions for the upcoming FY23 budget took
place in mid-January between department heads and the Township Manager. During these meetings, department heads
discussed their budget requests in advance of scheduled budget meetings in February 2022 with the Township Board to
review data accuracy, goals and needs in the new fiscal year. Performance evaluations for all Township staff have been
completed by all department heads with proposed salary rate increases prepared for future budget discussions with the
Township Board.

Township staff reached out to the Ela Historical Society members to discuss their list of ongoing building maintenance
itemns proposed for the next fiscal year. Staff reached out to vendors, contractors, and consultants to discuss costs
associated with budget planned items in January as well.

Obenauf Auction:

Staff recently listed the 2010 Ford Escape for sale in January 2022. The vehicle was listed for a total of two weeks on the
Obenauf Auction site with an end date of Monday, February 7, 2022. The vehicle was sold for a total $6,300.00 and the
transaction was completed with the buyer on Tuesday, February 8, 2022.

Vehicle Replacement Plan;

Staff have been working on creating a Vehicle Replacement Plan for all Township owned vehicles. The purpose of the
plan is to discuss and establish the methodology used to develop the criteria for consideration of future vehicle
replacements. This plan will be an essential document used for budget planning and justification required to authorize
future purchases.

Personnel:

Interviews for a part-time field inspector occurred in January 2021. Chuck Huzsek was hired to start in the Assessor’s
Department beginning on Monday, February 7, 2022.






5I[EIBAS pUTpIA

oy euljosEy

| SALVIOOSSY NOLTIWVH L1VMED
61 dVIAFSW dIHSNAMOL V13




‘RSO B SO/ PUR ‘SaaA L
"SR] FUIRBAS ‘TR Raa)
Ul dn SPUS LOUNS J8RMLIIoLS

$SIA UE WO 191BMULIOIS

~ jo a8ueydsip 2y 404 (Y1) u_:tunm

e a4inbau suonenss. (S3AdN) W
uoneulwig a8.JeYdsi] JUBIN|[O4 E:Q_HZ,‘

(-23° 949AIND [BUOIDUN)SAD/PaY2ER.ID)

Ayppesy Juswuoaiauapdoad
N0 pUE UEB3]D 137BMWLIOSS InO dao)|

SPS9U SJUBUSIUIBW JSIBM WLIOIS OB

AYdVSSdDdN SI LI
AHM ANV #SWW S| LVHM

jouny I9]eMULIO}S




suonesado jedidiunwi
40} Suidejasnoy
poos/uonuaia.id
uonnjjod

|ouIUoD
HJOunJ I9)BMWIOIS
911S UORDNJIISUOTD)

_ syoedu
J9IBMUIIOIS UO LYOB3.3N0
| pug uonEanps 31qgnd

(3aai) voneunue
pue uoi}da333p

ageyasip I1|||

uopedpiied AUSLWISA|OAU
allgnd

SFENSVIW TOYLNOD WNIWINIW 9




SAYMEILYM ¥NO OLNI
SLNYLNTIOL STHHEYD
440NNY YALVMWHOLS

NOILVNIWITA
ANV

NOI1D313d
3DHVHOSIA
L1211
‘INJWIFINOIN
LI MIN




aselidoadde pawaap suonse BYID

SDIBIDOSSE
[Bl248WIWIOY [BUOISSDJ0.d 01 SUOIIBIUASDIY

‘ ‘sdnous uoIEONPa 01 SUOIIBILISAIY
e @ ; SUONEBIDOSSE S.ISUMOBUIOL 01 SUDIIBILDSDIY

SED.IR
sjqnd o3 paasod spaedejdysasasod [euoneanpy

:yoesaIno 21jgnd Jo $$332NS Y3 3NSBI

:1 20T 10} SuoIsiARy

SINV.LNT1Od
d3LVMINAGOLS

«9 DI IH L.

_~ S1DVdWI ¥3lvMm
/ WYOLS NO HOV3IYLNO
ANV NOILYONAai
211and “._.Zm—.,_mm__nmumm
rse1s0d [euoREINPS UE JO 3jdurexg e _ DI MAN




dew BaUE paUsA0d Sl o ajdwexg

aodpluncoayey
i

\ R %
S \ - .
L -2
g 7
¥ n ~h & .
._"__ = mr’ ﬁ\. bl
FLS ””-IJNA.U _.ttJlalla
: LY
+ e
-
RO FSIY

AJolUBALl |ONUOD
Jorem waols pue Aoy edidiungy

sanI|Ioey paiesodo/paumo
Ajjedidiunuw jo asiq

FITTETARST - M OISR

iy uu.. 3 3
W M T e i

NOILN3AIYd
NOILNT1Od

INJWIHINOITY
JldLdN M3IN




LINIWIHINOIY DIYLIW MIN
NOILVdIDILdVd/LNIWIATOANI Dl19dNd




NOILN3LLYV
dNOA 404 NOAINVHL







2022 Pavement Assessment and
10-Year Improvement Program Report

Ela Township, Lake County, lllinois
1155 East IL-22

Lake Zurich, IL 80047

(847) 438-7823

Ela, ™

TOWNSHIP

Prepared By:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive
Vernon Hills, llinois 60061

[ﬂ : M GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES. INC.

November 2021



Table of Contents

OVBIVIBW o..ovoo s savssssssmseceessssesssessse st s sbs b8 AR ER BB AR ER R R 2
LD OO A e S e B B B B 2
LR O T — 3
SUMMETY OF OBSEIVAHONS 1.vvvvv.cvvvaissscsssssesiessesiessseseesssssesessssesessessssessssssessssesass s sesesseaseesssssssessesssssssssssnssseesmsseseseees 3
PAVaITEnt DSOS TR msmms st e e e v B s 6
RAVEING. ...ocivtevevivssessvse it sas s sess s s sssaeses s e e e8RS 8BRS e 6
L e s B e e e e 6
L 1o . 7

P ONOIBS 111vvvevveessssssrecsieseses st sssssse s sese e R ARS8 AR 7
Crack Saaling DaRoaney s R T s e 8
TRREBEEITIER st v o A A 8
SBUIBIMENT....1ov1vvreeesseercessrnssssssssr bbbt b b s s se b es RS AR e BE RS EA R bttt 9
TP TUIETBREIEIONG s st e B b A s N SR e st 9
OO 10
Blocking and TransVerse CraCKING ...........ccweeeesmsssesisssssresssssssesessssssssssesesesssssssasesssnsesesess iiannansszsns werreen 10
LOGELIIPAGEY: JONITER (T EUORTENCR cnnasituvonmonsnsnnssniovesssstosies oo B B b P S S e 11
BT CTACKING 1.cvvvuvuriveesiiesersesessnsssesssesssesssssesssssssss s s ss b esss e ses s ssses s esssenessssenessssesessesassesssenenses 11
PRRDICIOT GRS <cuninascvanvossasssssamisem s T T R s T e 11
Preliminary IMPrOVEMENE COSES ...........wiuireresssmesnnesssessessssssonssessesssesessssssasssssesssssssasessssesssssssses s smsessesessessessssssns 13
Improvement Program MEthOGOIOGY ..........uusrssesserssmsissssssessestiessessemssesessesesesesessesssesesssessasesseesesssssssessessesssssssssees 13
PSSR ITIOVEITBIT DDMOTE ocssvsnonssimnas s s a0 o 3 e BT 14
ITTOTUCHION 11vvvucvviesisieeee s bbb bbbttt st sr b 14
Method #1: Crack Sealing and S8al COat.............uiimsiiieisiveomeeresssmesssssssssesssssssssssssmsssssssrssmmmsesisssssssenss 14
Mettiad #2; PavVement Patohing..ms it aia i 15
Method #3: Hot-Mix ASPRalt OVEHAY ..........eu.iisiisessieerssessssessssesssssssessesssssssmssssessssssssssssssmsssssssstsssesssssessssessnes 15
Methad #4: Mill ane ROBUTR0E i s T s e 15
Bt &5 TANIA R OCOHBIURHON i sssssuscissimsosmtortsiomb s R e 15
Method #6: TOtal RECONSIUCHON. ..........ovurrrersssississsssssssssssssssssssssssssasebeessssesessssesesesssssss s enseseenseeseessraseses 16
Clarrace Transpofation Prograim Funas:: i i e b s s 17

Ten Year Roadway Improvement Program (2022-2031 ). siissiomsissismsisississssississasisisssissiorsoississssisss sniinisssnnsa 19



Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

Overview

Ela Township requested that GHA perform a pavement condition assessment to evaluate the existing flexible
pavement (asphalt) pavements owned and maintained by the Township and to establish a continuous ten-year
improvement and maintenance program. This type of study aids the Township in determining the necessary funds
required to adequately rehabilitate and maintain the existing roadway network. The evaluation provides a
quantitative assessment of the pavement condition and allows for the prioritizing of the locations in most need of
maintenance,

Background

GHA performed a comprehensive review of 280,902 square yards (approx. 22 miles) of Township owned and
maintained roadway pavements to evaluate the types of pavement failures. The rating system of the infrastructure
is based on current levels of distress and each segment has been assigned a numerical Pavement Condition
Rating (PCR). This condition rating system is a modified version of the PAVER Engineered Management System
developed by the US Army Corps of Engineers for assessment of roadways. The PCR system modifications allow it
to be a better tool to review residential roadways, and other non-linear asphalt surfaces.

For this assessment, GHA visually inspected the existing pavement surface, and documented the distresses in the
current pavement including, rutting, raveling, longitudinal cracking, transverse cracking, raveling, edge cracking,
random cracking, and other distresses as observed in the field. These distresses will be broken out between
surface and sub-surface pavement distresses and a rating has been provided for each street segment.

Each roadway location was assigned a construction and or maintenance year using the calculated PCR value. We
have taken the worst first approach for capital improvements while also integrating a maintenance schedule for
pavements that qualified. Using this approach the Township can extend the useful life of the roadway network
while also lowering the overall capital costs associated with the program.

The individual probable cost values used are based solely on the experience of GHA staff and represent the best
judgement of design engineers familiar with the construction industry. GHA cannot guarantee that construction
costs will not vary from this report. This initial evaluation does not include other work typically associated with
roadwork such as drainage improvements, curb & gutter improvements or additions, nor does it handle sidewalk or
street signage improvements, or extensive pavement marking improvements. However, this incidental work would
be considered during the design process for each respective street segment in any given year.

2 Ela Township



Rating System

Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

The following table outlines the overall surface rating score, typical distresses, and associated treatment measures:

. General Condition &
Surface Ratin .
g Visible Distress Treatment Measures
100 | VeryGood | = None New Construction.
= No longitudinal cracks except reflection of paving joints. Recent sealcoat or new hot mix asphalt
90 Goad = Qccasional widely-spaced transverse cracks (= 40'). pavements. Reclamite or little to no
= All cracks sealed or fight (= ) maintenance required.
= Slight raveling (loss of fines) and traffic wear. First signs of aging. Maintain with routine
75 Fair = |ongitudinal reflection and joint cracks (open %" - %), crack filling, pavement patching, or
= First sign of block cracking. resurfacing.
s Qccasional patching in good condition.
= Severe surface raveling.
= Multiple longitudinal and transverse cracking. ; i
60 Poar = Block cracking (over 50% of surface). rS;gnlr?:;nt ag:':geg:;?:cggrhmg e
= Patching in fair condition HiERkd '
= Moderate rutting or distortions (1" deep or less).
= Alligator cracking (over 25% af surface),
40 Very = Severe distortions (over 2" deep). Sever deterioration. Needs reconstruction
Paor = Extensive patching in poor condition, with extensive base repair.
= Potholes.
20 Failed »  Severe distress with extensive loss of surface integrity. Failed. Needs total reconstruction.

Summary of Observations
The overall relative comparison of the Pavement Condition Study shows the following:

Note: Individual pavement segments will nof have all the type of distresses listed for any particular rating. They may have only
ane or two types of differing severity levels.

Approximately 38% of the existing pavement would be considered Very Good to Good.
Approximately 62% of the existing pavement would be considered Good to Fair.

The current average PCR of the pavement evaluated is 88.9 which is considered in the Good to Fair Range.

In general, the existing asphalt pavement is showing typical forms of distress; including significant block,
transverse, and longitudinal cracking, along with a few isolated areas of raveling., Weather and material related
distresses, such as material aging, loss of surface aggregate, oxidation of the asphalt binder, and weather-related
contraction and expansion, can often manifest into surface cracking and shallow potholes. These types of
deficiencies can accelerate the intrusion of water to the subgrade and eventual structural failure of the pavement,

Ela Township



Pavement Assessment Report
Navember 2021

which is present today in various locations. Cracking is a common pavement failure and may be caused by thermal
shrinkage and asphalt binder age. Raveling typically occurs due to the asphalt binder age, poor mixture quality,
segregation of the aggregate material, or insufficient compaction when the asphalt was placed.

Unfortunately, pavement failures will continue to propagate exponentially in the absence of a maintenance program
as the asphalt pavement continues to age. Ultimately if locations are not addressed, they will eventually deteriorate
beyond the typical maintenance repairs and low impact rehabilitation methods used for upgrading assets. In
addition, lack of attention to the assets will lead to shorter asset life cycles and increased asset improvement costs.
The proposed ten-year rehabilitation and maintenance program can be used as a budgetary and planning tool for
the Township. This approach reflects the typical service life and maintenance plan for flexible asphalt pavement
under ordinary conditions. With a complete list of pavement condition ratings as presented herein, roadway
maintenance plans and methods can readily be identified for addition and/or deduction from one year's program to
the next, and a different option selected based on funding and continued evaluations.

3 : : " .
l-f ‘r‘l" " L o f '*l":-"':- -,i-‘éi_,_‘ | '\\." :h-i l,f.‘__ L/ ..Y’, v
gt N GO s sl 15| sy vt Tl O YR v )
308 % B “'l'--.‘fl { ) 3 3 ot ,_‘E :,:M-...-w-- - g ‘_;,i ! \“,wa‘*-" \-h' e 3
S ot - LY e I Aty ¥ = L
= T IR T R BN e - AR Y, -f:,,, B G

High Ridge Drive (PCR = 73)

4 Ela Township



Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

- i o
T
LR

Valley Road (FCR = 100)

Ela Township



Davamant Miatennas T :
ravement Distress !E,f‘ljﬁ;ﬁ;

Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

The following describe the various pavement distresses for hot-mix asphalt or flexible surfaced roads.

Raveling

Disintegration of the pavement from the surface downward thru the loss of aggregate particles. Raveling may occur
as a result of asphalt binder aging, poor mixture quality, segregations, or insufficient compaction.

SEVERITY LEVEL

Low

Medium

High

Very little coarse aggregate has worn
away. Loss of fine aggregate is barely

Surface has an open texture and is
moderately rough with considerable
loss of fine aggregate and some

Most of the surface aggregate has worn |
away or become dislodged. Surface is

severely rough and pitted and may be

Naficatie. coarse aggregate removed. completely removedin places.
EXTENT LEVEL
Occasional Frequent Extensive

. Less than 20% of the surface area is
raveled.

Between 20% and 50% of the surface
area is raveling.

More than 50% of the surface area is
raveling.

Bleeding

Bleeding or flushing is the presence of free asphalt binder on the pavement surface. Bleeding is caused by excess
amount of bituminous binder in the mixture and/or low air void content,

SEVERITY LEVEL

Low

Medium

High

Both coarse aggregate and free
bitumen are noticeable at the

Surface appears black with very little

A low severity level is not considered. | pavement surface. Considerable loss 5 !
of fine aggregate and some coarse aggregate noticeable
aggregate removed.
EXTENT LEVEL
Occasional Frequent Extensive
Less than 10% of the surface area Between 10 and 30% of the surface | Bleeding occurs in more than 30% of the
exhibits bleeding. area is bleeding. surface area.
Ela Township




Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

Patching
Patching is either the placing of additional material on the surface of the existing pavement or the replacement of

the existing pavement in small isolated areas. Large patches areas (greater than 15 SY) such as spot overlays or
wedge courses shall be rated for condition as a part of the existing pavement rather than as patches. No deduction
shall be made for patches in good condition. Deteriorated patches may exhibit disintegration, distortion, cracking,
spalling or delamination between the patching material and the original surface.

SEVERITY LEVEL

Low Medium High

) Surface has an open texture and is Most of the surface aggregate has worn

Very little coarse aggregate has worn . : :
away, Loss of fine aggregate s barely maderately rough with considerable away or become dislodged. Surface is

. loss of fine aggregate and minar severely rough, pitted, cracked, and may
noticeable. . : :
cracking is oceurring. be completely removed in places.
EXTENT LEVEL
Occasional Frequent Extensive

Less than 20% of the surface areais | Between 20% and 50% of the surface Mare than 50% of the surface area is
raveled. area is raveling. raveling.

Potholes
Potholes are bowl shaped voids or depressions in the pavement surface. Potholes are localized failure areas which

are usually caused by weak base or subgrade layers.

SEVERITY LEVEL

Low* Medium High

The average depth of potholes is 1

The average depth of potholes is 1", 0 2"

The average depth of the potholes is 2"

*Regardless of depth, potholes less than 6" diameter shall be considered low severity.

EXTENT LEVEL

Occasional Frequent Extensive

Potholes accur along less than 20% of | Potholes occur along 20 to 50% of | Potholes occur along more than 50% of the
the section length. the section length. section length.

7 Ela Township



Crack Sealing Deficiency

Pavemeant Assessment Report
November 2021

The quality and extent of crack sealing is evaluated by this distress. Crack sealing deficiency is crack sealing which
is no longer effective in preventing intrusion of water.

SEVERITY LEVEL

Low

Medium

High

Severity levels are not considered.

Severity levels are not considered.

Severity levels are not considered.

EXTENT LEVEL

Occasional

Frequent

Extensive

Less than 20% of the cracking along
the pavement section are not effectively
sealed.

Between 20 and 50% of the cracks
along the pavement section are not
effectively sealed.

More than 50% of the cracking along the
pavement section is not effectively sealed.

Ruttin

Ruts are vertical depressions in the pavement surface along the wheel tracks. In severe cases pavement uplift may
occur along the sides of the rut, but in most instances only a depression is noticeable. Rutting is caused by
consalidation or lateral movement of any or all pavement layers, including subgrade, under traffic. This permanent
deformation of the pavement creates hazardous wet weather driving conditions and can eventually result in major

structural failure of the pavement.

SEVERITY LEVEL

Low

Medium

High

Rut depth is barely noticeable, depth
less than %",

Rut depth is readily noticeable, (some
longitudinal cracking may be present)
with depth between %" to 1",

Rut depth has a definite effect upon vehicle
control (multiple longitudinal or alligator
cracking may be present) with rut depth

greater than 1".

EXTENT LEVEL

Occasional

Frequent

Extensive

Less than 20% of the section length is
rutted.

Between 20 and 50% of the section
length is rutted.

More than 50% of the section length is
rutted,

Ela Township




Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

Settlement

Settlement is a dip in the longitudinal profile of the pavement surface. Setilement shall be considered as distress
when it causes a noticeable effect upon riding quality. Settlement should not be confused with corrugation distress
type, which is another type of surface profile deficiency.

SEVERITY LEVEL*

Low Medium High

Some discomfort to passengers,
driver able to maintain control with
slight corrective action.

Noticeable effect upon ride, driver able

Definite effect upon ride quality, Noticeable
to maintain vehicle control easily.

profile dip generally greater than 6"

*Severity is based upon the effect of the settlement upon vehicle control when traveling along the roadway at the posted speed
fimit.

EXTENT LEVEL
Occasional Frequent Extensive
Less than 1 settlement per 1,000' of 2 to 4 settlements per 1,000’ of More than 4 settlements per 1,000" of
roadway. roadway. roadway.

Corrugations
Corrugations are a series of transverse ridges and valleys (or ripples) occurring at regular intervals along the

pavement. Unstable bituminous mixture or poor base quality are associated with this distress.

SEVERITY LEVEL*
Low Medium High
. : Moderate ride discomfort is Vehicle vibration is severe, speed
Not ; : j
9 me?al::le effect apon ride, but no noticeable, driver able to maintain reduction is necessary for comfort and to
significant reduction in comfort. . : iy
vehicle control easily. maintain control.

*Severity is based upon the effect of the corrugations when traveling along the roadway at the posted speed limit.

EXTENT LEVEL

Occasional Frequent Extensive

Less than 10% of the section length Between 10 and 30% of the section Greater than 30% of the section length
affected by this distress. length affected by this distress. affected by this distress.

9 ' Ela Township



Wheel Track Cracking

Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

Cracks located within or near the wheel tracks are Wheel Track cracks. For evaluation purposes each wheel track
shall be considered 3 feet in width. Wheel track cracking usually starts as intermittent, single longitudinal cracks
progressing to multiple longitudinal cracking, and eventually interconnected or alligator cracking. Wheel track
cracking usually results from fatigue failure. Wheel track cracking may exist on the outer edge of the pavement. If
this is the case, both wheel track cracking and edge cracking should be rated and the appropriate deductions made,

SEVERITY LEVEL*

Low

Medium

High

Single or intermittent multiple cracking
with average crack width less than 1/4
inch.

single or multiple cracking (may also
include regions of intermittent
alligator cracking) with average crack
width greater than 1/4 inch.

Multiple cracking with extensive alligator
cracking and rutting with a depth greater
than 1/8 inch.

*Severity is based upon both crack width and multiplicity of the cracking. Both criteria must be satisfied when assigning

severity level.

EXTENT LEVEL*

Occasional

Frequent

Extensive

Less than 20% of the section is affected
by this distress.

Between 20 and 50% of the section
length Is affected by this distress.

Greater than 50% of the section length is
affected by this distress.

* Extent is based upon percentage of the wheel track length within the section which exhibits cracking.

Blocking and Transverse Cracking

Blocking cracks are interconnected cracks which divide the pavement into large rectangular pieces or blocks. Block
size may range for 3'x3’ upwards to 10'x10". Transverse cracking are cracks at approximately right angles to the
pavement centerline. The occurrence of both block and/or transverse cracking is usually related to thermal
shrinkage of the asphalt binder. Binder age hardening is also related to formation of these crack types.

SEVERITY LEVEL

Low

Medium

High

Average crack width less than 1/8" with
no spalling or distortion along crack

Average crack opened or spalling to
a width between 1/8” and 1" along at

Average crack opened or spalled to a width
greater than 1" along at least half its length.

edges. least % its length.
EXTENT LEVEL
Occasional Frequent Extensive

Less than 20% of the section length is
affected by this distress.

Between 20 and 50% of the section
length is affected by this distress,

Greater than 50% of the section length is
affected by this distress.

10

Ela Township




Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

Longitudinal Joint Cracking

Cracking along the joint between adjacent paving lanes. Poor longitudinal joint construction often results in a single
longitudinal crack at the joint. Progressive deterioration involves formation of multiple cracking at the joint (usually
within 3" of the joint) and spalling.

SEVERITY LEVEL

| Low Medium High
Single longitudinal crack with width less Multiple cracking or wide (=1/8") : S ;

than 1/8" and no spalling. single crack with some spalling. Mustiplo oracking Wi mucn epaling.
EXTENT LEVEL
Occasional Frequent Extensive
Less than 20% of the section has Between 20 and 50% of the section | More than 50% of the section has center
center line cracking. has center line cracking. line cracking.

Edge Cracking
Edge cracks are longitudinal or crescent shaped cracks within one foot of the outer pavement edge.

SEVERITY LEVEL
Low Medium High
Tight cracks (width less than '4") with Crack width greater than %" with Multiple cracking with moderate spalling
no breakup or spalling. some spalling. and average crack width greater than %",
EXTENT LEVEL
Occasional Frequent Extensive
Cracking occurs along less than 20% of | Cracking occurs along 20-50% of the | Cracking occurs along more than 50% of
the pavement edge within the section. pavement edge within the section. the pavement edge within the section.
Random Cracking

Random cracks are those not categorized as one of the four previous types of crack distresses. Alligator or fatigue
cracking is a series of interconnecting cracks typically caused by fatigue failure of the asphalt surface under
repeated fraffic loading. Cracking begins at the bottom of the asphalt surface or stabilized base where tensile stress
and strain are highest under a wheel load. The cracks propagate to the surface initially as a series of parallel

11 Ela Township



Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

Preliminary improvement Costs

Based on our field review and pavement condition rating, GHA developed and included herein a ten-year
improvement program based on a 20-year surface life. In other words, we have provided a 10-year resurfacing
schedule that will include approximately half of the Township's roadway mileage.

Each individual location included is summarized and an estimated cost value is attached to perform the
recommended improvement option presented. Cost values have been determined by the average value of similar
publicly bid projects utilizing local contractors following prevailing wage requirements. In this preliminary or budgetary
phase, contingency is included In case of a future circumstance or change that cannot be predicted with certainty at
this time which may directly affect the total construction value, Including the cost of resurfacing, pavement
maintenance, and engineering, an annual budget of $450,000 was established in discussion with the Township.
Based on a thorough review of the construction industry, a 3% inflation rate has been applied to each subsequent
year, with the aforementioned target of $450,000 held constant in 2022 dollars.

The individual probable cost values used are based solely on experience and qualifications, representing the best
judgement as design engineers familiar with the construction industry. GHA cannot guarantee that construction costs
will not vary from this report.

Improvement Program Methodology

At GHA we promote the use of a pavement management program, as we know it saves our client's money. The
creation of the improvement program is based on this experience and our knowledge of local conditions, asphalt and
concrete mixes, and extensive project history.

In the past, the popular thought process was to let pavements fail and then reconstruct them. This approach was
widely used as it was believed to be more budget friendly to save allocated funds until the time came to replace the
asset. However, there was not any evidence supporting this thought process, Over the last few decades studies
have been conducted on the life cycle of pavements and it is now widely accepted that a preventative maintenance
approach is far more budget friendly. In fact, most studies now point out that for every $1 spent on preventative
maintenance, agencies can save upwards of $10 in rehabilitation cost in the future.

Pavements have a fairly agreed to rate of failure in which for the first 75% of its life cycle there is about a 40% drop in
pavement quality, but the next 15% of life sees another 40% drop. When considering this information, you begin to
see how important preventive maintenance is in keeping good pavements in good condition in order to delay that
precipitous drop in quality. The chart below shows how an effective pavement maintenance program can effectively
prolong pavement life.

13 Ela Township



Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

PP - Pavement preservalion

Ril =Raasijive mainiesgnee
Exczllentr
o e 32 707 FF hare
& e — s
o troesl = m ) e g
=] g o - -] o
= ar. e e,
T’j 23i 'r:?' %% af life \\ §4 gr_[“\,'r BT E
s v - N -
3 '\,\.,--"’ Resias Uve: musinlenanee
= =k W Resiitaw ! Teary mased an PCT
= = = \ )
P Poo G Y
3 =8 | .
oL & i Y- Willcost31ZoS18
& YeIypegrr EN e dar rehaiitlation kers
, =% 17% nl [fe
Fitled A W L - ’ PO, 2 Bl e K - T
a 3 i 15 20 25

Age ol povement

There is a common proverb that goes “An ounce of prevention is worth a pound of cure”, and while that saying
applies to human health care, it is just as applicable to pavement condition. A pavement management program that
successfully utilizes preventative maintenance improvements such as crack sealing, pavement rejuvenation, and
resurfacing of roadways ensures you will get the most out of your investment in pavement Infrastructure.

Asset Improvement Options

Introduction

The following improvement methods are presented in order of typical service life, with the lowest life expectancy first,
and the longest life expectancy last. The pavement surface treatments typically come with lower costs and can be
effective as part of an ongoing maintenance program, and the methods to replace portions, or all, of the failed
pavement section typically come with higher costs. The cost ranges for maintenance and rehabilitation of asphalt
pavements are general and can vary significantly based on fluctuation of material costs, proximity to material
suppliers, and overall size of the area to be improved. For methods 2, 3, 4, and 5, stated below, adequate existing
asphalt and aggregate subbase thicknesses and structural stability must be present in order to perform these types of
maintenance methods. This information will be confirmed by pavement cores and/or soil borings during the design
phase.

Method #1: Pavement Rejuvenation (< 2022; 50.50/5%

The procedure includes identifying the exlstlng pavement cracks greater than %" in width which shall be routed,
cleaned of debris, and filled with hot rubberized joint filler. This will help to reduce further separation from freeze/thaw
cycles and prevent water intrusion to the existing aggregate subbase. After the cracks are sealed an asphalt
rejuvenator (such as Reclamite) shall be applied to the entire pavement. Manufacturers recommend that asphalt
rejuvenators be applied 3-5 years after resurfacing to help extend the life of asphalt pavements. Applying these
products later in the life of the asphalt is significantly less beneficial.

14 Ela Township



Pavement Assessment Report
Novemnber 2021

Method #2: Pavement Patching (71 2022: 515/5Y)

Pavement patching may be considered to remove isolated failures of the existing pavement. Pavement patching
methods are typically separated into two options; full-depth and surface. For full-depth patching, the existing asphait
surface will be evaluated, and areas with extensive deterioration or failures will be removed to a depth equivalent to
the existing pavement. Full-depth patches will be replaced with appropriate hot-mix asphalt binder and hot-mix
asphalt surface courses. These patches shall be considered finish patches.

For surface patching, the existing hot-mix asphalt surface will be evaluated, and distressed pavement areas will be
removed to a depth specified, typically 2 or 3 inches. Surface patches are replaced with a hot-mix asphalt surface
course only.

It is recommended that pavement patching only be performed when less than 10% of the pavement surface area has
falled. When failures cover greater than 10% of the pavement area it is more economical to select a total
rehabilitation approach such as those shown in methods 3 & 4 below.

Method #3: Hot-Mix Asphalt Overlay (v 2022: 520/8Y)

A hot-mix asphalt overlay of the pavement could be considered when the failures appear to be only in the finish
surface of the existing pavement, The existing asphalt surface will be evaluated, and pavement distressed or failed
will be recommended for removal and replacement, to a depth specified. The existing asphalt pavement will be
overlaid with hot-mix asphalt leveling binder and a hot-mix asphalt surface course, consequently raising the existing
pavement elevation. Thus, drainage and utility structure adjustments are typically required with this process. This
method is primarily used where curb and gutter is not present. In situations where curb and gutter is present, the
existing gutter may be overlaid. Site drainage should be evaluated prior to raising the pavement elevation.

Method #4: Mill and Resurface | )5/8

Milling and resurfacing of the pavement could be considered when failures are evident in the existing asphalt surface
and binder course(s) and the subbase is in stable condition. We recommend a minimum of 24" of existing base
course remain in place to provide adequate support during construction operations. The process typically includes
removal of the existing hot-mix asphalt surface, to a depth specified, using a cold planer. The pavement is then
evaluated, and pavement patching may be recommended in various locations. Drainage and utility structures are
adjusted as necessary. The milled surface is cleaned, sprayed with a tack coat and paved with hot-mix asphalt
leveling binder and hot-mix asphalt surface course. Reflective crack control treatments may also be considered for
installation prior to paving the hot-mix asphalt surface.

Method #5 HMA Reconstruction (FY 2022 557/3Y]

A partial reconstruction of the pavement could be considered when failures of the existing pavement are observed,
but the existing subbase is determined to be in stable condition. This process includes removing the entire asphalt
pavement section to existing aggregate subbase. The remaining aggregate subbase is evaluated through a proof roll
and the failed areas removed as recommended and replaced with crushed aggregate. Prior to the installation of new
asphalt pavement, the existing aggregate subbase will be reshaped to the proposed lines and grades, and additional

15 Ela Township



Pavement Assessment Report
November 2021

stone placed as required and compacted per specification. The addition of underdrains should also be considered to
help alleviate poor subbase drainage and potential frost heave, The pavement is then replaced by installing the
designed thickness of hot-mix asphalt binder and surface course(s).

Method #6: Total Reconstruction |-

A total reconstruction of the pavament could be consfdered due to substantial failures of the existing pavement,
existing subbase, or insufficient pavement cross section. For the purposes of this report, total reconstruction methods
are separated into two options; conventional and pulverization. With conventional reconstruction, the entire pavement
section including asphalt materials and aggregate subbases are removed. The subgrade is excavated to the design
elevations and evaluated through a proof roll. The failed areas are subsequently removed and replaced with crushed
aggregate. Drainage improvements including storm sewer and underdrains may be implemented. Ten inches of new
aggregate base course will be placed and compacted to industry standard. Three inches of hot-mix asphalt binder
course, and two inches of hot-mix asphalt surface course will be installed.

With the pulverization method, the existing asphalt and aggregate subbase material are pulverized in place to the
depth specified. The pulverized material will be evaluated through a proof roll, and the failed areas removed and
replaced with crushed aggregate. The new pulverized aggregate subbase is reshaped, with additional stone as
necessary, and compacted per industry standard. The subbase is paved over with new hot-mix asphalt binder and
surface course(s), consequently raising the existing pavement elevation. If desired, options for removing portions of
the existing asphalt pavement prior to pulverization or removing a portion of pulverized material to meet existing
grades may be considered but require an additional cost. The addition of underdrain should also be considered to
help alleviate poor subbase drainage and potential frost heave.

16 Ela Township



